M.C.C.A.

Thomas Coward, President
Cumberland County

Amy Fowler, Vice President

Walda County Office Manager
William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurer

Lincoln County

Main County Commissioners Association
4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www. mainecounties.org
M __ _ L]

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Lauren Havan

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting

August 14, 2019 at 10:00 am
MCCA Offices in Augusta

Agenda

I. Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance & Pledge of Allegiance

1. Approval of/Additions to the Agenda
[1I. Approval of July 10t, 2019 Meeting Minutes

1V. 2020 Bicentennial Parade Presentation by Auburn City Manager Peter Crichton

V. Consideration of Long-term Funding for MCCA

VI. Performance Evaluation of Executive Director Charles Pray
VII. Reports

A. Executive Director Report and Legislation Discussion
B. Financial Reports

C. Association Reports

D. Annual Convention Report

E. NACo Report

VIII, Other Business

IX. Adjournment






M.C.C.A.

Thomas Coward, President
Cumberland County

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Amy Fowler, Vice Praesident
Waldo County

William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurar
Lincoln County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes
MCCA Offices, July 10, 2019

L Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance and Pledge of Allegiance

MCCA President Thomas Coward called the meeting to order at approximately 10:00 a.m.
following the MCCA Risk Pool meeting. Attendees recited the Pledge of Allegiance and all present
introduced themselves.

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Androscoggin — Manager Larry Post proxy for Comm. John Butler;
Aroostook — Comm. Norman Fournier; Cumberland — Comm. Tom Coward. Hancock — Comm.
William Clark; Kennebec — Admin. Bob Devlin proxy for Comm. George Jabar; Knox — Comm.
Sharyn Pohlman; Lincoln — Comm. William Blodgett; Oxford — Manager Tom Winsor proxy for
Comm. Steven Merrill; Penobscot — Comm. Peter Baldacci; Piscataquis — Comm. Wayne
Erkinnen; Sagadahoc — Admin. Pamela Hile proxy for Comm. Brian Hobart; Waldo — Comm.
Amy Fowler; and York ~ Comm. Michael Cote.

OTHERS PRESENT: Cumberland — Comm. Steve Gorden; Hancock — Admin. Scott Adkins: Knox
~ Admin. Andy Hart; Lincoln — Admin. Carrie Kipfer; Somerset — Comm. Robert Sezak;
MACCAM - Admin. Bill Collins; MECCA - Owen Smith; MSA — Sheriff Ken Mason.

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Androscoggin — Comm. John Butler; Kennebec - Comm. George Jabar;
Oxford — Comm. Steven Merrill; Sagadahoc — Comm. Brian Hobart; Somerset — Comm. Newell
Graf; and Washington — Comm. Chris Gardner

STAFF PRESENT: Executive Director Charles Pray, Risk Pool Manager Malcolm Ulmer and
Office Manager Lauren Haven.



IIL.

IV,

Approval of/Additions to the Agenda

President Tom Coward inquired if there were any additions to the agenda. Comm. Baldacci made a
moftion to accept the agenda as written, Comm. Steve Gorden seconded the motion and it passed.

Approval of June 12" Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes

Comm. Fournier moved to approve the minutes from the Board of Directors’ meeting on June 12",
2019 with one revision in the attendance requested. Comm. Pohlman seconded the motion and it
passed unaninously. Admin. Bob Devlin requested there be more detail in the June minutes regarding
the issues brought to light during the meeting. President Coward suggested he give Lauren specific text
to be included and it could be reviewed and accepted at a future meeting.

Consideration of the Sunday River 2020 Convention Venue Proposal

Office Manager Lauren Haven presented the proposal submitted by Sunday River for the dates of
September 24" through September 27, 2020. The pricing is similar to the rates we took advantage of
in 2017 and our new contact, Brian Chamberlain, based the number of rooms on what we actually used
at the last convention we held there. He also offered a low fee for the deposit, $500 which would secure
the dates along with the signed contract. After a brief discussion, Comm. Fournier moved to accept
Sunday River's proposal, seconded by Admin. Devlin, and the motion passed with a unanimous vote.
Executive Director Charles Pray requested he be authorized to sign the contract. Comm. Baldacci
moved to give Mr. Prav the authority to sign the contract, seconded by Comm. Pohiman, and the
motion passed with a unanimous vole.

Presentation from the Long-Term Finance Committee

Comm. Norm Fournier chaired the Long-Term Finance Committee which included himself, Comm.
Amy Fowler, Comm. Steve Gorden and Admin. Pam Hile. Comm, Fournier presented the report
developed by the Committee explaining the process and methodology used to arrive at the conclusions
drawn in the document. The report culminated with a recommended formula using a base rate, county
valuation and population to increase membership dues. This formula (number #8) was endorsed by all
Committee members to keep the Association solvent. The report also outlined a three-year plan to
increase membership dues annually until the desired level has been reached.

Admin. Bill Collins spoke for MACCAM. The Association discussed this topic at their last meeting.
Unfortunately, the report had not yet been available, but it was clear members felt if the membership
dues rate increases, there should also be an increase in the value of services MCCA provides to
member counties. Having said that, the group was in favor of the organization moving forward.

The group discussed the subject at length. Comm, Baldacci corrected the explanation for the formula
used for NACo membership dues. In a straw vote, the majority of MCCA Board members felt the
recommended dues formula was likely to be supported by their county board of commissioners. The
Long-Term Finance Committee offered to send a representative to meet with commissioners in each
county to help explain the report if it would be helpful. Attendees also discussed the idea of adding a
second vote to counties who pay more than a pre-determined threshold, perhaps twice the base amount
or over $16,000. The group also talked about unorganized territories and how value and population
should or should not be factored into the formula for dues.

Comm. Baldacci moved that the Board of Directors vote on whether or not to accept the Long-Term
Finance Committee's recommendation of formula number 8 at the August 14" meeting. This would




VI

give members time to make a decision with their respective county boards. The motion was seconded

by Comm. Fournier, and the motion passed with a unanimous vote.

President Coward and meeting attendees thanked the Committee for their hard work on this project.
Reports
A. Executive Director Report and Legislative Discussion

Executive Director Charles Pray presented his report highlighting the legislative accomplishments
from the session which adjourned June 20™. These accomplishments included the additional three
million per year in jail funding for which he explained the plan for the disbursement of funds. Mr.
Pray noted a, “thank you” to Kathleen Ayers for her help with all the bills expected to impact
probate. LD 657, An Act To Reorganize the Probate Courts was carried over. Mr. Pray and Admin.
Bob Devlin worked with Principal Analyst Marc Cyr and Director Chris Nolan of the Office of
Fiscal & Program Review to establish a process determining costs estimated in attached fiscal
notes. This project is still in progress.

B. Financial Reports

Office Manager Lauren Haven presented the June financial reports. There were no surprises. Debits
were associated with normal operating expenses and credits were largely from vendors registering
for the upcoming convention. As there were no questions, Comm. Baldacci moved to accept the
financial reports, seconded by Admin. Mike Cote and it passed with no_opposition.

C. Association Reports
MACCAM: Admin. Bill Collins covered this report earlier in the meeting.

MECCA: Owen Smith reported the association expected to meet next week to review police
protocols and fire protocols. There will be a training in September in West Bath based on the
emergency in Las Vegas.

MSA: Sheriff Mason reported on the association’s participation in Camp Postcard mentoring
seventy-two 5th and 6th graders, helping them build relationships, learn life skills, and

change their perceptions of law enforcement. The event took place in Agassiz Village in Poland,
Maine staffed by volunteer law enforcement and criminal justice professionals, community
volunteers, and Volunteers of America personnel. MSA planned to meet in Eastport next week.
The group was awaiting the outcome of six bills still being addressed. The Sheriff’s employed a
new tag-team tactic during this legislature assigning a Sheriff every week to attend meetings and
offer testimony. They believe this strategy was successful.

D. Annual Convention Report

Office Manager Lauren Haven reported the Committee met on June 14". Vendor registration forms
continued to be processed and attendee registration would be opened at the end of this week.
Lauren mentioned the minutes from the last Convention Planning Committee meeting were
included in the agenda packet for further detail of their progress. The Committee planned to meet
on Friday, July 19" here at the MCCA offices.



E. NACo Report

Comm. Baldacci reminded the group of the upcoming Annual Conference in July 12" to July 15®
taking place in Las Vegas, Clark County Nevada. He and Comm. Fowler were scheduled to attend
the NACo Conference.
Also, Hancock County was recently featured in NACo County News! And Cumberland County
Manager Jim Gailey completed NACo’s 12-week High Performance Leadership Academy online
program.

XIII. Other Business

No other business was brought before the Board.

XIV. Adjournment

President Tom Coward invited a motion to adjourn at approximately 12:15 p.m, Comm. Cote made the
motion seconded by Comm. Fowler, and the motion was unanimously approved. The group adjourned to
lunch.

Respectfully submitted,

MCCA Office Manager, Lauren Haven

Attested:

MCCA Secretary-Treasurer



MCCA Long Term Finance Committee Report

Table of Contents

Page Number
Part 1. Task of the Committee/Process 2
Part 2. Value of MCCA to its Members 3
Part 3. Funding 6
8

Part 4. Committee Recommendations

Appendices

l. Committee Meeting Minutes 11
. Funding Research and Formulas 19
II. History of MCCA Dues 2009-2019 32



1. Committee’s Task and Process

In April 2019 Tom Coward, President of MCCA appointed the Long Term Funding
Committee comprised of Commissioner Amy Fowler, Waldo County, Commissioner
Steve Gordon, Cumberland County, Commissioner Norm Fournier, Aroostook
County and County Administrator, Pam Hile, Sagadahoc County with staff support
from Charles Pray and Lauren Haven. The reason for the Committee is that MCCA
has been balancing its books for the past three years by using Reserves and a Refund
from the Maine State Retirement System. These funds are running out this year.
Therefore, there is a need for a Committee to come up with funding
recommendations. The Committee met four times, May 17", June 5", June 21 and
July 3rd via conference call with 100% attendance (Appendix I). The Committee
started its deliberations by reviewing MCCA’s 2019 budget, looking closely at
income generated and expenses; By Laws; and the Agency’s Strategic Plan.
MCCA’s Executive Director was instrumental in getting the Committee information
on how eleven states fund their Associations, NACo’s Dues Structure and Maine
Municipal Association’s Dues Structure. (Appendix 11.)



I1. Value of MCCA to Members
A. Strategic Plan Goals

1. Strengthen the role of county government by maintaining a comprehensive advocacy
role in the state and federal legislative, administrative and regulatory process.

2. Enhance management of county government by providing quality member services for
all Maine Counties.

3. Provide programming, services, information and education that supports members
in...(providing)...comprehensive, effective and efficient service delivery.

B. Most Beneficial Services MCCA Currently Offers

1. One voice for County interest like MMA (power in numbers)

2. Forum for 15 member Counties to get together monthly to share ideas and best
practices

3. One focal point at State level for County Information, data or inquires
4. Lobbying Legislature and Governor

a. $18.3 million Jail funding

b. Testifying on bills which impact Counties Saving an estimated several million
dollars in additional county costs

c. Impact on Legislative bills detriment to Counties that never see light of day due
to MCCA efforts

d. Visibility with the Legislature and Governor’s Office, as well as State
departments and agencies.

5. Self-Insurance with Risk Pool for liability, property etc. for the 15 Counties
keeping cost reasonable and governed by membership of the Counties

6. Voice at Federal level through NACo

7. Yearly Convention that brings in expertise on various topics beneficial to all
Counties

8. Organize education opportunities and forums for elected officials

9. Forum for the various County groups (Maine Assoc. of County Clerks,
Administrators and Managers, Maine Register of Deeds Assoc., Maine Assoc. of
Registers of Probate, Maine Sheriffs Assoc., Maine Assoc. of County Treasurers,
Maine Emergency Management County Directors Council, and Maine Emergency



County Communications Association) to have dialogue with the County
Commissioners on the State level.

C. Improvements to Increase Value of Services

1. Lobbying

a. Become proactive in identifying, drafting and submitting legislation pertaining
to counties. One way this can be achieved is by having the Legislative Policy
Committee (LPC) continue to meet monthly (or more often) when the legislature is not in
session to identify issues about which the counties may wish to submit legislation (no
additional cost).

b.) Improve communications and information to LPC regarding pending
legislation. One way to assist with this might be to contract for a part-time legislative
analyst during the first year of each biennial session (additional cost).

c.) Increase involvement by MCCA members in legislative activities such as
attending hearings, drafting and submitting testimony, communicating with legislative
delegations. Assign a representative county on a rotating basis each week the Legislature
is in session. One way to achieve this is to host a legislative breakfast/luncheon at the
MCCA for each County and provide a uniform format, handouts, etc. that can be easily
followed and presented (meal to be funded primarily by the county, although some
additional cost to MCCA may be involved). Counties holding additional legislative
events in their county should be encouraged to share this information with the LPC.
Also, advise Counties when legislation specific to their interest is presented and task
them with taking the lead to provide legislative responses and attendance.

2. Insurance Pools

a.) Examine the possibility of providing other pooled insurance services such as
workers compensation and health insurance. This might be accomplished by
establishing a committee to examine other pooled insurance opportunities with a deadline
to report back to the group (initially, no additional cost).

3. Purchasing

a.) Facilitate cooperative purchasing opportunities among county jail services
such as paper supplies, electronic equipment, bedding, food, and medical services, or
coordinate county office bulk purchasing (perhaps vehicles) to realize a cost savings (no
additional cost).



4. Education

a.) Expand training opportunities by encouraging greater participation by
affiliates. MCCA members should work with their registrars, sheriffs, etc. to identify and
develop trainings that would be mutually beneficial (no additional cost).

b.) Explore the possibility of offering training session(s) at the MMA Annual
Convention that are specifically towards county/municipal relationships and services
(additional cost minimal).

c.) Increase training opportunities offered by MCCA. One option might be to
bring in speakers to address various topics during “after lunch” short sessions at MCCA
meetings (minimal cost to pay expenses of speakers).

d.) Charge staff with increasing educational opportunities (no additional cost).
5. Multi-County Partnerships

a.) Explore and facilitate opportunities for multi-county ventures, services and/or
agreements that will result in savings and efficiencies. One example might be
coordinating the provision of Medically Assisted Treatment (MAT) services by the
County jails (no additional cost). Another example might be to assist in coordinating
shared programs such as Information Technology (IT).



Funding
A.) Current Budget Shortfall:

As previously stated MCCA has been balancing its books for the past three years by
using reserves and a refund from Maine’s Retirement System. If MCCA was to do
nothing the FY20 Budget starting January 1, 2020 would have a $37,985 shortfall. This
amount is needed just to meet current expenses with no increase in operating cost. It
should also be noted that MCCA lost $8,950 of income when Franklin County withdrew
from MCCA in 2017.

B.) Options

1. Do nothing. This will likely result in the need to dissolve MCCA, with implications
for the Risk Pool and other benefits such as lobbying.

2. Cut expenses. Restructuring or eliminating staff positions would severely impair
MCCA’s ability to provide services. Also, most operating expenses are either fixed or
would have minimal impact on the total shortfall if reduced or eliminated.

3. Increase funding. MCCA will continue to explore other revenue sources such as those
generated by advertising and the annual convention; however, dues will continue to be
the primary funding source and the only one that can be reliably budgeted.

4. Risk Pool funding. Any re-evaluation of the current policy, as well as the ultimate
amount of the annual Risk Pool assessment to MCCA, will be determined by the Risk
Pool Board of Directors.

C.) Funding necessary to meet the budgetary shortfall, replenish surplus and improve
services.

1. Model formulas.

The Committee reviewed how other States fund their Association. Of the States that we
received data, seven based their dues on valuation or population or a combination of both.
None had a flat rate structure like we have in Maine. (Appendix 2). Reviewed NACo’s
Dues Structure which is based on various County budgets (Appendix 2). Also, reviewed
Maine Municipal’s Dues Structure which is based on a flat base rate and the remainder
50/50 based on valuation and population (Appendix 2). Committee spend a considerable
amount of time looking at different Dues Models to fund the Organization. These are
listed in Appendix 2:

# 1 Base of $6200 and remainder 50% valuation and population
# 2 Base of $7000 and remainder 43% valuation and population
# 3 Base of $7500 and remainder 43% valuation and population
# 4 Base of $9400 and remainder 25% valuation and population



# 5 Base of $9400 and remainder 25% on valuation

# 6 Base of $9400 and remainder 25% on population

# 7 Total amount of dues evenly divided amongst 15 Counties

# 8 Base of $9950 and remainder 20% on valuation and population
(Formula recommended by the Committee)

Note: The History of MCAA’s Dues for the past Ten Years can be found in Appendix IlI.

2. Moving forward. A long-term funding strategy should be developed that will
enable MCCA to continue to meet annual increases in operating and personnel costs,
fund unanticipated contingencies, increase its surplus, maintain its two months reserves
as previously mandated by the Board of Directors, and enhance its value to members.



V.

Committee Recommendations

A.) The Committee believes that the value of the benefits/services MCCA provides
greatly outweigh any financial savings to the counties if MCCA did not exist. Therefore, the
Committee recommends that the necessary monetary investment be made to create and maintain
a fiscally sustainable organization.

B.) Formula. The Committee unanimously recommends that the following funding
formula be considered for the upcoming fiscal year:

MCCA Dues Formula #8

Based on $186,690 as the Total Amount of Membership Dues
Plus the Percentage of Valuation and Population for Each County
and a Baseline of 80% which is $9,957

Total Dues
% of % of Cost | 3186:6% VALUE POP Ar?;z;t
COUNTY MUNICIPALITY UNORGANIZED TOTAL Total Pop Total Per
VALUE VALUE Value P Person 80% 10% 10% 100.00%

$149,352 | $18,669.00 | $18,669.00 | $186,690
ANDROSCOGGIN $8,191,950,000 $8,191,950,0001 4.77% 107,679 8.23%| § 0.115 $9,957] $890.08 $1,536 $12,383
AROOSTOOK $4,503,600,000 $776,300,000] $5,279,900,000(  3.07% 67,111 5.13%] § 0.171 §9,957 $573.67 §957 $11,488|
CUMBERLAND $46,892,350,000 $46,892,350,000[ 27.29% 203,557] 22.43%] §  0.066| $9,957] $5,094.97 $4,188 $19,24I)|
HANCOCK $13,093,000,000 $246,200,000] £13,339,200,000] 7.76% 54,811 4.19%] § 0.222 §9,957 $1,449.34 §782 $12,188|
KENNEBEC $10,636,100,000 $7,100,000] $10,643,200,000f 6.19% 122,083] 9.33%| § 0.105 $9,957] $1,156.41 $1,742 $12,855
KNOX $7,450,400,000 $19,800,000 $7,470,200,000( 4.35% 39,771 3.04%| S  0.285 §9,957 $811.66 §567 $11,336f
LINCOLN $7,534,750,000 $15,450,000 $7,550,200,0001 4.39% 34342 2.62%| § 0.328 $9,957] $820.35 $490 $11,267
OXFORD $6,888,850,000 290,450,000 $7,179,300,000( 4.18% 57,618] 4.40%] § 0.201 §9,957 $780.05 §822 $11,559]
PENOBSCOT $10,779,450,000 $355,100,000] $11,134,550,000f 6.48% 151,096] 11.55%] S 0.088| $9,957] $1,209.80 $2,156 $13.322
PISCATAQUIS $1,750,000,000 $870,350,000] $2,620,350,000( 1.53% 16,8001 1.28%] § 0.624| §9,957 $284.71 §240 510,481
SAGADAHOC $4,671,500,000 $4,671,500,0001 2.72% 35,634 2.72%) §  0.308 $9,957] $507.57 S$508 $10,973]
SOMERSET $4,418,200,000 $807,050,000] $5,315,250,000(  3.09% 50,592 3.87%|] § 0.222 §9,957 $577.51 §722 $11,256f
WALDO $4.417,750,000 $2,100,000] $4,419,850,0001 2.57% 39.694] 3.03%|) § 0.277 $9,957] $480.23 $566 $11,003]
WASHINGTON $3,247,200,000 $377,300,000] $3,624,500,000( 2.11% 31,490 2.41%] S 0.343 §9,957 $393.81 §449 $10,800|
YORK $33,490,850,000 $33,490,850,000 19.49% 206,229] 15.76%] S  0.080| $9,957] $3.638.86 $2,942 $1ﬁ,558|
Totals $167,965,950,000 | $3,857,200,000 | $171,823,150,000 | 100% | 1,308,507 | 100% |$  0.23] $149,352 $18,669 $18,669 | $186,690

This formula establishes a base funding of $9,957 for each County, which is 80% of the
total, and then utilizes a combination of valuation and population to generate the balance needed
to fill the existing shortfall ($37,985) , as well as an additional $7,705 to fund operating increases
in the coming year, begin to rebuild the surplus, and add value to benefits. The total amount to
be raised using this formula would be $186,690. The formula is similar to the funding model



used by MMA, in which population and valuation have equal weight. The base funding per
County is set at 80% to reflect the provision of common services that are taken advantage of
equally by each County.

The Committee recognizes that the use of this formula will result in significant increases
for the larger counties, and further recommends that the by-laws be revised to provide that any
County contributing in excess of twice the base have its vote on the MCCA Board count twice.

C.) Sample Three-Year Plan. The following is a very conservative example of what
might be needed to achieve on-going financial stability over the next three years. Please keep in
mind that this is for illustrative purposes only, as many variable factors, such as changes in
payroll/benefit/operating costs and increases in non-dues revenues will influence the actual
amount that needs to be generated in future years. It is important to stress, however, that it will
be essential to make a “philosophical” commitment to increasing dues each year if the
organization is to become — and remain - fiscally sound.

e 2020: Formula #8, as outlined above, will generate an additional $7,705 above the
current budgetary needs. Of this, approximately $5,030 will be used to offset increases
of roughly 3% in payroll/benefits in 2020, leaving a one-year excess of $2,678.

e 2021: Adjustments to the formula (base dues and/or valuation, population) to generate an
additional $10,000 (5.4%). This will cover an increase of approximately 3% for
payroll/benefits, leaving an excess balance of $7,500 for two years.

e 2022: Adjustments to the formula (base dues and/or valuation, population) to generate an
additional $10,000 (5.1%). After allowing 3% for payroll/benefits increases, the excess
balance for three years will be approximately $12,465. This will leave a reserve from
which resources are available if MCCA wishes to begin to fund any value enhancements,
such as a contracting for a part-time legislative analyst, in 2023.

The following formula spreadsheet shows the cost to each County for 2020, 2021, 2022.



MCCA Dues Formula Three Year Forecast
Based on $186,690 as the Total Amount of Membership Dues 2020
Plus the Percentage of Valuation and Population for Each County
and a Baseline of $9,957 increasing $10,000 each year

2020 2021 2022

2020 2021 2022

% of % of | Cost SEAED VALUE POP Amount $196,650 VALUE POP Amount $206,650 VALUE POP Amount

COUNTY MUNICIPALITY | unoRoanzED TOTAL Total Pop | Total | Per Increase Increase | Increase Increase
VALUE VALUE Value Pop | Person | 80:00% | 10.00% | 10.00% | 100.00% By 10.00% | 10.00% SO || G 10.00% | 10.00% SR
$149,352| $18,669| $18,669($ 186,690 | $ 157,352 | $ 19,669 | $ 19,669 | S 196,690 | $ 165,352 | $ 20,669 | S 20,669 | S 206,690
ANDROSCOGN $8,191,950,000 $8,191,950,000( 4.77%| 107,679| 8.23%| $ 0.12] $ 9,957/ $ 890 $ 1,536| $ 12,383|$ 10,490 | $ 938[ $ 1,619|$ 13,046 | $ 11,023 $ 985 $ 1,701| $ 13,710
AROOSTOOK $4,503,600,000(  $776,300,000 $5,279,900,000( 3.07%| 67,111| 5.13%| $ 0.17] $  9,957| $ 574 $ 957| $ 11,488 $ 10,490 | $ 604 $ 1,009 $ 12,103 | S 11,023 | $ 635 $ 1,060( $ 12,719
CUMBERLAND $46,892,350,000 $46,892,350,000| 27.29%| 293,557 22.43%| $ 0.07] $ 9,957 $ 5,095 $ 4,188] $ 19,240| S 10,490 | $ 5368 $ 4413|$ 20,271 |S 11,023 [ $ 5641 $ 4,637| $ 21,301
HANCOCK $13,093,000,000)  $246,200,000(  $13,339,200,000| 7.76%| 54,811 4.19%| $ 022 $ 9,957 $ 1,449 $ 782 § 12,188I $ 10,490 | $ 1,527 $ 824[$ 12,841 |S 11,023 $ 1,605 $ 866 $ 13,494
KENNEBEC $10,636,100,000 $7,100,000]  $10,643,200,000| 6.19%| 122,083] 9.33%| $ 0.11] $ 9,957| $ 1,156 $ 1,742 $ 12,855} $ 10,490 | $ 1,218 $ 1,835[$ 13,544 | $ 11,023 | $ 1,280 $ 1,928 $ 14,232
KNOX $7,450,400,000 $19,800,000 $7,470,200,000 4.35%| 39,771 3.04%| $ 0.29] $ 9,957| $ 812| $ 567| $ 11,336 S 10,490 | $ 855 $ 598/ $ 11,943 | S 11,023 | $ 899 $ 628 $ 12,550
LINCOLN $7,534,750,000 $15,450,000 $7,550,200,000] 4.39%| 34,342 2.62%| $ 0.33] $ 9,957 $ 820] $ 490 $ 11,267} S 10,490 | $ 864 $ 516/ S 11,871 |S 11,023 | $ 908| $ 542 $ 12,474
OXFORD $6,888,850,000(  $290,450,000 $7,179,300,000] 4.18%| 57,618 4.40%| $ 0201 $ 9,957 $ 780 $ 822[ $ 11,559 $ 10,490 | $ 822 $ 866/ $ 12,178 | S 11,023 | $ 864 $ 910| $ 12,797
PENOBSCOT $10,779,450,000)  $355,100,000|  $11,134,550,000| 6.48%| 151,096 11.55%| $ 0.09} $ 9,957 $ 1,210[ $ 2,156/ $ 13,322] $ 10,490 [ $ 1,275| $ 2,271($ 14,036 | $ 11,023 | $ 1,339 $ 2,387 $ 14,750
PISCATAQUIS $1,750,000,000(  $870,350,000 $2,620,350,000] 1.53%| 16,800 1.28%| $ 0.62] $ 9,957| $ 285 § 240[ $ 10,481} S 10,490 | $ 300 $ 253|$ 11,043 |S 11,023 | $ 315 $ 265[$ 11,604
SAGADAHOC $4,671,500,000 $4,671,500,000( 2.72%| 35,634 2.72%| $ 0.31] $ 9,957 § 508/ $§ 508] $ 10,973} S 10,490 | $ 535 § 536[$ 11,561 |S 11,023 $ 562| $  563| $ 12,148
SOMERSET $4,418,200,000  $897,050,000 $5,315,250,000] 3.09%| 50,592 3.87%| $ 0.22] $ 9,957 $ 578 $  722[ $ 11,256} S 10,490 | $ 608 $ 760/ $ 11,859 |S 11,023 $ 639 $ 799 $ 12,462
WALDO $4,417,750,000 $2,100,000 $4,419,850,000( 2.57%| 39,694| 3.03%| $ 0.28] $ 9,957| § 480 $§ 566| $ 11,003} S 10,490 | $ 506| $§ 597[$ 11,593 | S 11,023 [ $ 532| § 627 $ 12,182
WASHINGTON $3,247,200,000  $377,300,000 $3,624,500,000| 2.11%| 31,490 2.41%| $ 0.34] $ 9,957| $ 394| § 449 § 10,800| S 10,490 | $ 4151 §  473( $ 11,378 | S 11,023 [ $  436] $ 497 $ 11,957
YORK $33,490,850,000 $33,490,850,000| 19.49%| 206,229( 15.76%| $ 0.08] $ 9,957 $ 3,639 $ 2,942 § 16,538I S 10,490 | $ 3,834| § 3,100( $ 17,424 | S 11,023 [ $ 4,029] $ 3,258 $ 18,310
Totals $167,965,950,000 | $3,857,200,000 | $171,823,150,000 [ 100% | 1,308,507 | 100% | $ 0.23] S 149,352 | $ 18,669 [ $ 18,669 | $ 186,690 | S 157,352 [ $ 19,669 | $ 19,669 [ $ 196,690 | S 165,352 | $ 20,669 [ $ 20,669 | $ 206,690

10




Appendix I: Committee Meeting Minutes.

11



Thomas Coward, President
Cumberland County

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurer
Lincoln County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Committee Meeting to Consider Long Term Funding for MCCA
May 17", 2019 at the MCCA Offices
Meeting Minutes

Attendance:
Commissioner Norman Fournier, Commissioner Amy Fowler, Commissioner Steve Gorden,
Administrator Pamela Hile, Executive Director Charles Pray and Office Manager Lauren Haven.

The group discussed the organizational makeup of the association and the services currently
being provided such as:

A. Promoting County Government, lobbying, drafting legislation, and testifying on bills
which would impact counties,

B. Maintaining a working relationship with the Self-funded Risk Pool to which member
counties belong,

C. Organizing educational opportunities for elected officials and the public.

There is not a strong directive expressed in the adopted strategic plan to expand the
organization. Looking forward, the Long-term Financing Committee decided to concentrate on a
plan which would sustain the association’s mission, adequately fund the organization to continue
providing the current level of services and allow for some measure of growth.

12



The committee recognized the two major line items in the 2019 budget being depleted and not
replenished, MainePERS Surplus (approximately $10,000) and the Transfer in from Fund Balance
(approximately $28,000).

Executive Director Charles Pray presented research gathered from county associations in other
states, the services they provide and their sources of income. The group agreed it would make
sense to explore the idea of offering workers’ compensation insurance and/or health insurance.
Lauren will survey the counties to ascertain what vendors are being contracted for these
services.

Attendees talked about imposing a fee for county associations to belong to MCCA. Other funding
sources included increased revenue from the annual convention, more advertising, other
educational and training opportunities, and additional NACo affiliate endorsements.

The structure of the formula to calculate membership dues varies from state to state based on a
standardized minimum amount, and factors in valuation and/or population to determine the
dues rate. Attendees looked at the dues structure for the National Association of Counties as
well as Maine Municipal Association’s dues formula which uses both valuation and population.

Each county paid $9,402 for a total of $141,043 in MCCA’s 2019 budget. A target dues total of
$186,690 would cover the projected shortfall. The dues rate could be increased in stages to
allow counties to budget for the change. It was decided to test several formula’s with different
scenarios to be discussed at the next meeting. Lauren will create a spreadsheet with $186,690 as
the total amount of dues and $9,400 as the base. There will be one scenario utilizing MMA’s
formula, one using just valuation and one just using population. There will be one more formula
using $196,000 as the total amount of dues still using $9,400 as the base. Other scenarios could
be requested after these figures are examined.

The next meeting was scheduled for Wednesday, June 5™ at 1:00 pm at the MCCA offices.

13



Thomas Coward, President
Cumberland County

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurer
Lincoln County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Long Term Finance Committee
June 5™, 2019 at the MCCA Offices
Meeting Minutes

Attendance:
Commissioner Norman Fournier, Commissioner Amy Fowler, Commissioner Steve Gorden,
Administrator Pamela Hile, Executive Director Charles Pray and Office Manager Lauren Haven.

The group reviewed the minutes of the May 17, 2019 meeting. Commissioner Gorden moved to
accept the minutes with no revisions requested. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Fowler and it passes unanimously.

Attendees continued to work on the value and benefits belonging to MCCA and ideas for
improvements that might be made to increase the value of these services, combining drafts
submitted by Commissioner Fournier and Administrator Pamela Hile. Some items added during
the conversation included the following:

A. MCCA could encourage a more active Legislative Policy Committee (LPC) year-round,
meeting off session on a regular basis to follow up with work done in the last session and
plan strategies and legislation for the next session.

B. Staff and/or county representatives could participate in the Maine Municipal Assoc.
conference in more ways, such as having an exhibit booth or teaching an educational

14



session explaining cost savings to municipalities and potential partnerships to provide
regional services.

C. A part-time analyst could be hired for the legislative session to help research new bills as
they surface, help write testimony and assist with drafting legislation.

D. MCCA could facilitate cooperative purchasing opportunities among county jail services
such as paper supplies, electronic equipment, bedding, food, and medical services. Or,
coordinate county office bulk purchasing to realize a cost savings, perhaps vehicles.

E. MCCA could help counties host and/or organize a legislative breakfast for every MCCA
member county either in Augusta or in each host county. Legislators could meet with
county officials and discuss timely topics and current issues and viewpoints.

The group looked at the prepared drafts of various formulas discussed at the last meeting to
calculate membership dues. It was decided to also look at a flat rate and add a column reflecting
the cost per person for each county.

Committee members were leaning toward Formula #1 as the choice to recommend which would
have the least impact to county budgets. Formula #1 was based on $186,690 as the total amount
of membership dues and factored in differing valuation and population for each county. When
presenting the recommendation, it will be important to illustrate how much money counties
have saved as a result of MCCA testifying and lobbying against bills which would have had a
financial impact.

The group reviewed the survey results showing vendors for workers’ compensation and health
insurance. All MCCA member counties use MMA for their workers’ compensation and the
majority use Maine Municipal Employee Health Trust. Five counties use other health insurance
vendors such as Allegiant Care (Cigna), Hansen Financial (Cigna), Harvard Pilgrim, and Meritain
Health (Aetna).

Administrator Pamela Hile offered to work on a three-year plan to raise dues in stages to allow
counties to plan their budgets accordingly.

Moving forward, the Association by-laws should be examined as changes might be necessary and
would need to be proposed twenty days in advance of a membership meeting.

The next meeting was scheduled for Friday, June 21t at 1:00 pm at the MCCA offices. The group

hoped to have a recommendation to present at the July Board of Directors’ meeting so it could
be discussed more fully at the August 14" Board meeting.

15



Thomas Coward, President
Cumberland County

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurer
Lincoln County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Long Term Finance Committee
June 21, 2019 1:00 pm at the MCCA Offices
Meeting Minutes

Attendance:
Commissioner Norman Fournier, Commissioner Amy Fowler, Commissioner Steve Gorden,
Administrator Pamela Hile, Executive Director Charles Pray and Office Manager Lauren Haven.

The group reviewed the minutes of the June 5, 2019 meeting. Commissioner Fowler moved to
accept the minutes with no revisions requested. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Gorden and it passed unanimously.

Attendees review revised draft of Value and Benefits document (page 3 of the report). It was
decided to add the following

d. Visibility with the Legislature and Governor’s Office, State Departments and Agencies.

9. Forum for the various County groups (Maine Assoc. of County Clerks, Administrators
and Managers, Maine Register of Deeds Assoc., Maine Assoc. of Registers of Probate,
Maine Sheriffs Assoc., Maine Assoc. of County Treasurers, Maine Emergency Management
County Directors Council, and Maine Emergency County Communications Association) to
have dialogue with the County Commissioners on the State level

16



Attendees review revised draft of improvements that can be made to increase the value of
above services (pages 3 and 4 of the report). The group decided to add a fifth item,
Administrator Pam Hile will craft the wording, but it will be similar to this:

5. Partnerships

a.) Explore opportunities for multi-county ventures, agreements resulting in
savings and efficiencies. One example might be sharing a jail administrator.

The group looked at the prepared drafts of various formulas discussed at the last meeting to
calculate membership dues. A flat rate formula was added along with a column reflecting the
cost per person for each county. Also, Formulas four and five were switched so all of the
$186,690 formulas are together and the $196,000 is now at the end.

After some discussion, the group added another formula using $186,690 with the base of 80% or
$9,957 and calculating 10% valuation and 10% population. The group decided this would be the
recommended formula. Another sheet will be added using this formula and increasing the total
by $10,000 each year for three years for planning purposes.

Moving forward, the Association by-laws should be examined as changes might be necessary and
would need to be proposed twenty days in advance of a membership meeting. The Board might
consider increasing the number of votes per county for those paying over a certain amount.

During the presentation to the Board of Directors’, the group thought it should be pointed out
not only is the MainePERS surplus fund balance dwindling as well as the loss of Franklin County
as a paying MCCA member.

Attendees opted to add in the Appendices the history of MCCA dues from 2009 to the present.

The subject of the Risk Pool and the formula for the allocated amount was expected to arise. The
group decided to add the following under lll. Funding B. Options

4. The amount of the Risk Pool assessment allocated to MCCA will be determined by the
Risk Pool Board of Directors.

The next meeting was tentatively scheduled for Tuesday, July 2" at 3:00 pm via conference call.

The group is on target to have a recommendation ready to present at the July Board of Directors’
meeting so it can be discussed more fully at the August 14" Board meeting.

17



Thomas Coward, President
Cumberland County

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurer
Lincoln County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Long Term Finance Committee
July 3, 2019 8:00 am via Conference Call
Meeting Minutes

Attendance:
Commissioner Norman Fournier, Commissioner Amy Fowler, Commissioner Steve Gorden,
Administrator Pamela Hile, and Office Manager Lauren Haven.

The group reviewed the latest draft of the report to the Board which incorporated additions and
revisions discussed at the last meeting on June 21%. The draft had been expanded to include all
the various parts and pieces of research considered by committee as well as minutes from the
committee meetings. Attendees proceeded through the report page by page, editing the
verbiage and adding points for clarification.

Upon completion of the review, and pending the few changes made, the group came to a
consensus. The document will be ready for presentation at the Board of Directors’” meeting on
July 10", The report will be distributed in the agenda packet after a final review by
Commissioner Fournier. Directors will have the opportunity to examine the report prior to the
July meeting. Additionally, it will likely be discussed at the August 14™ Board meeting. This will
give the Board of Directors time to vote on a course of action before the Association’s 2020
budget preparations begin.

18



Appendix Il: Funding Research and Formulas.

19



Maine Municipal Association -- Revenue Percentage Estimates — FROM: Theresa Chavarie <tchavarie@memun.org>
FROM: Theresa Chavarie tchavarie@memun.org To: Charles Pray charles.pray@mainecounties.org Mon, May 6, 2019 at 12:09 PM

Good Afternoon, Mr. Pray:

Thank you for your telephone call and email on Friday, May 3. The MMA Municipal membership dues formula includes the following provisions:
1. During the budget process, the MMA Executive Committee determines the total dollar amount of dues required to balance the budget and
the resulting average dues percentage adjustment.

2. All members are assessed the same base dues dollar amount, which is increased each year by the average dues percentage adjustment.
The MMA Base Dues amount for 2019 is: 1,175

3. The balance (dues to be raised from Budget process less 495 @ 1,175) is split 50/50 and assessed based on the member’s proportional
share of the total valuation and population. The total result of all three of these calculation is the assessed dues. The population and valuation
numbers are obtained from the latest published State of Maine Municipal Revenue Sharing calculations when assessing the dues in December
each year. There is typically a lag time of two years.

MMA Municipal membership dues account for 14% of the Association’s revenues.

The following chart provides the County, Municipality, Member Status, Est Population and State Valuation.

Please let me know if you have any further questions. We hope this is helpful information.

My best,

Theresa

Theresa A. Chavarie , Manager, Member Relations & Executive Office

Millinocket’s MMA Dues are $3,831. Population 4,038, Maine Valuation $162,850,000 — If I calculated this correctly I get the below breakdown.

$3,831 -$1,175 Flat Dues = $2,656 (1/2) = $1,328 +~ 4,038 (pop) = 32.8875¢ per person) (1/2 = $1,328 / .000008155 per $1,000 = $1,328

$1,175 (Flat) + $1,328 (Pop) +$1,328 = $3,831, with the math coming out correct. Millinocket is .0146256% of Penobscot’s valuation,
($11,134,550,000), Before, we were paying high $8,000’s, almost $9,000. MMA has 485 member communities of 488 communities, for $569,875
in “flat” dues plus valuation and population raises another $493.5K, for $1,063,375, which accounts for 14% of their overall revenues.

20




NACo Dues
National Assn. of Counties

NATIONAL COUNCIL OF COUNTY ASSOCIATION EXECUTIVES

Dues in NCCAE shall be based on the most recent fy budget of the assn.

Budget shall generally include all administrative funds budgeted for expenditure by the Association and all subsidiary entities under the direct control of
the Association. The budget, for example, would not include claims payments from insurance and related operations and scholarships from association
sponsored programs. The budget would include insurance and related operations administrative costs and all conference and meeting expenses.

2. The following dues schedule shall be used: ¢ 3. In states where more than one Association is a member of NCCAE,
Association Budget 2013 Dues 2018 Dues each National Sheriff Assn.

0-500,000 $500 $750 o Dues vary by county population. 2018 dues are:

500,001-1,000,000 $1,000 $1,250 Sheriff with county population of 500,000 or more = $579
1,000,001 - 3,000,000 $1,500 $2,000 Sheriff with county population of 250,000- 499,999 = $290
3,000,001 + $3,000 Sheriff with county population of 100,000-249,999 = $175

Sheriff with county population of 10,000-99,999 = $115
Sheriff with county population of less than 10,000 = $ 60

21



Below is data collected from talking with NACo and Other States’ County Orgaizations

+-%
Rank Pop. est. Census : State County Organization’s
2018 hate 20181 2010 marease Revenue structure, Dues Other Revenue Sources Staff
2010-2018
Administers 3 insurance pools (Workers’ Compensation, Multi-Line
Bv size but wouldn't Pool, Law Enforcement Pool), County network of 20 Affiliates:
3 | New y Assessors, Clerks, Commissioners, Probate Judges, Sheriffs,

2,095,428 | 2,059,179 +1.8% share anything rather

6 | Mexico/33 ooulation or valuation Treasurers, 911, Attorneys, Cooperative Extension Service, Detention,
pop " IDWI, Finance & Purchasing, Fire & Emergency, GIS/RA, Health
Services, HRs, IT, Public Works and Risk Management.
3 Nebraska 1929268 | 1826341 +5.6% Dues: Pop. formqla by Risk Pool, Insurance/Health Savings/Medicare shifting of Retirees 9
7 categories of size program
3 West 5o, COunty Valuation/10 sub- Risk Pool ($200K), Contractual Services for Assoc. Members 4
8 | Virginia 1,805,832 | 1,852,994 -2.5% groups (3/4 of budget)
3 Population tier formula County affiliate organizations, Corp & Associate Partners as wellas | ¢
9 ldaho 1,754,208 | 1,567,582 +11.9% dues / Property tax revenues generated by IAC services.
assessment

0 Hawaii5 | 1420491 | 1360,301 +4.4% N/A A
4 New D Populat Affiliates, corporate supporters, Nursing Homes, conference income | Out

Hampshire | 1,356,458 | 1,316,470 +3.0% ues on a ropuiation side
1 tier structure, 50% fi

10 irm
4 Maine 16 0 Dues: Flat Rate per Charge to the Risk Pool, Conference Revenues, Directory Ads 2
2 (15) 1,338,404 1,328,361 +0.8% County

22



Conferences fees: vendor’s sponsored events, meals, coffees, 8
entertainment at conferences, a significant source of non-dues
revenue, charges of $500 per vendor, and sponsorships range from
$100 to $5,000. - Associate Member Program, related businesses and
associations to gain access to members through newsletters, directory
and web advertising, booths, etc., based on levels of membership. Info
at website: http://www.mtcounties.org/about/associate-member-
program/become-a-maco-associate-member. NACo programs
royalties, marketing, Rx Card, Deferred Comp Program, an Inmate
Medical Program: manage Excess Hospitalization Medical Expense
Insurance Program for Inmates provides coverage for large claims for
inmates in jails, do all marketing and processing of premium
payments, and 3rd party processes claims. - Miscellaneous Income:

4 | Montana o Taxable Property purchase and sell customized name badges for Elected Officials and

3 | 56 OErAElte WoLle A Values, tiered ID cards for county employees, which provides a government rate on
motel lodging. - Rent Income, 2 buildings on campus, owns 1/3 of one
in partnership with the Worker's Compensation and Property &
Casualty Trusts, rents out a large conference room, w/ kitchen facilities
and parking, to organizations on a daily basis. ($). Also a “Third Party
Administrator” for 3 self-insured risk sharing pools: Employee Benefits,
Workers Compensation and Property & Liability, Work Comp and
Property & Liability claims adjudication in-house, and have an in-house
defense team for liability claims, they charge $1 for $1 for the
expenses, and the Association employs all of the staff. The additional
revenue generated is a “Pooled Investment Fee”, as MACo manages
all of the financials, cash, and investments for the Pools. We receive a
percentage of the cash and investments on hand (determined by
Trustees each year - currently at .15%) as of each December 31 year.

O] o | 760,077 | 672591  13.0% | Property Taxation 21
g Alaska 737,438 | 710,231 3.8% N/A N/A
o | Vermont | 626299 | 625741 0.09% N/A N/A
o YoM | 577,737 | 563626 2.5% 4

23



MCCA Dues Formula #1

SUMMARY 2019 STATE VALUATION AS FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE, January 22,2019

JEROME D. GERARD, STATE TAX ASSESSOR

COUNTY MUNICIPALITY |UNORGANIZED | TOTAL % of T Pop. % of T |$186,000/$6.2k [25%VAL |25%POP | TOTAL
VAL VAL Val. Pop | $93,000/50% | $46,500 | $46,500
ANDROSCOGGIN | $ 8,191,950,000 $ 8,191,950,000 | 4.7677% 107,679 | 8.17% $6,200 | $2,217 [  $3,785 | $12,202
AROOSTOOK $ 4,503,600,000 $776,300,000 | $ 5,279,900,000 | 3.0729% 67,111 | 5.09% $6,200 |  $1,429 |  $2,369 | $9,998
CUMBERLAND $46,892,350,000 $46,892,350,000 [27.2911% 293,557 [22.28% $6,200 | $12,690 | $10,362 | $29,252
HANCOCK $13,093,000,000 $246,200,000 | $13,339,200,000 | 7.7634% 54,811 | 4.16% $6,200 |  $3,610 |  $1,936 | $11,746
KENNEBEC $10,636,100,000 $ 17,100,000 | $10,643,200,000 | 6.1943% 122,083 | 9.27% $6,200 |  $2,880 |  $4,309 | $13,390
KNOX $ 7,450,400,000 $ 19,800,000 | $ 7,470,200,000 | 4.3476% 39,771 | 3.02% $6,200 | $2,202 |  $1,404 | $9,625
LINCOLN $ 7,534,750,000 $ 15,450,000 | $ 7,550,200,000 | 4.3942% 34,342 | 2.60% $6,200 | $2,043 | $1,211| $9,454
OXFORD $ 6,888,850,000 $290,450,000 | $ 7,179,300,000 | 4.1783% 57,618 | 4.37% $6,200 | $1,943 |  $2.034 | $10,177
PENOBSCOT $10,779,450,000 $355,100,000 | $11,134,550,000 | 6.4803% 151,096 [11.47% $6,200 |  $3,013 |  $5,334 | $14,547
PISCATAQUIS $ 1,750,000,000 $870,350,000 | $ 2,620,350,000 | 1.5251% 16,800 | 1.28% $6,200 $709 $593 | $7,502
SAGADAHOC $ 4,671,500,000 $ 4,671,500,000 | 2.7181% 35,634 | 2.711% $6,200 |  $1,264 | $1,258 | $8,722
SOMERSET $ 4,418,200,000 $897,050,000 | $ 5,315,250,000 | 3.0935% 50,592 | 3.84% $6,200 | $1,438| $1,786 | $9,424
WALDO $ 4,417,750,000 $ 2,100,000 | $ 4,419,850,000 | 2.5724% 39,694 | 3.01% $6,200 | $1,196 | $1,401 | $8,797
WASHINGTON $ 3,247,200,000 $377,300,000 | $ 3,624,500,000 | 2.1095% 31,490 | 2.39% $6,200 $981 | S1,112 | $8,292
YORK $33,490,850,000 $33,490,850,000 [19.4915% 206,229 15.65% $6,200 | $9,064 | $7,279 | $22,543
$93,000.00 | $46,680 | $46,172 | $92,852
TOTAL |$185,852

24




MCCA Dues Formula #2

SUMMARY 2019 STATE VALUATION AS FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE,

January 22,2019
JEROME D. GERARD, STATE TAX ASSESSOR
COUNTY MUNICIPALITY {UNORGANIZED TOTAL % of T Pop. %of T | $186,000/$7k [21.75%VAL |21.75%POP | TOTAL
VAL VAL Val, Pop  |$105,000/56.5% | $40,500 | $40,500

ANDROSCOGGIN | § 8,191,950,000 $ 8,191,950,000 4.77% | 107,679 8.17% $7,000 $1,932 $3,309 $12,241
AROOSTOOK $ 4,503,600,000 $776,300,000 | $ 5,279,900,000 3.07% 67,111 5.09% $7,000 $1,243 $2,061 $10,304
CUMBERLAND $46,892,350,000 $46,892,350,000 27.29% | 293,557 22.28% $7,000 $11,052 $9,023 $27,075
HANCOCK $13,093,000,000 $246,200,000 | $13,339,200,000 7.76% 54,811 4.16% $7,000 $3, 142 $1,685 $11,827
KENNEBEC $10,636,100,000 $ 7,100,000 | $10,643,200,000 6.19% | 122,083 9.27% $7,000 $2,507 $3,754 $13,261
KNOX $ 7,450,400,000 $ 19,800,000 | $ 7,470,200,000 4.35% 39,771 3.02% $7,000 $1,762 $1,223 $9,985
LINCOLN $ 7,534,750,000 $ 15,450,000 | $ 7,550,200,000 4.39% 34,342 2.60% $7,000 $1,778 $1,053 $9,831
OXFORD $ 6,888,850,000 $290,450,000 | $ 7,179,300,000 4.18% 57,618 4.37% $7,000 $1,693 $1,770 $10,463
PENOBSCOT $10,779,450,000 $355,100,000 | $11,134,550,000 6.48% | 151,096 11.47% $7,000 $2,624 $4,645 $14,269
PISCATAQUIS $ 1,750,000,000 $870,350,000 | $ 2,620,350,000 1.53% 16,800 1.26% $7,000 $620 $510 $8,130
SAGADAHOC $ 4,671,500,000 $ 4,671,500,000 2.72% 35,634 2.711% $7,000 $1,102 $1,098 $9,806
SOMERSET $ 4,418,200,000 $897,050,000 | $ 5,315,250,000 3.09% 50,592 3.84% $7,000 $1,251 $1,555 $9,806
WALDO $ 4,417,750,000 $ 2,100,000 | $ 4,419,850,000 2.57% 39,694 3.01% $7,000 $1,041 $1,219 $9,260
WASHINGTON $ 3,247,200,000 $377,300,000 | $ 3,624,500,000 2.11% 31,490 2.39% $7,000 $855 $968 $8,823
YORK $33,490,850,000 $33,490,850,000 19.49% | 206,229 15.65% $7,000 $7,893 $6,338 $21,231
$105,000.00 |  $40,495 |  $40,211|  $80,706
$185,706 TOTAL $185,852

25




MCCA Dues Formula #3

SUMMARY 2019 STATE VALUATION AS FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE,

January 22,2019
JEROME D. GERARD, STATE TAX ASSESSOR
COUNTY MUNICIPALITY |UNORGANIZED TOTAL % of T Pop. % of T $186,000/$7.5k |21.75%VAL |21.75%POP | TOTAL
VAL VAL Val. Pop $112,500/60.5% | $36,750 $36,750
ANDROSCOGGIN | § 8,191,950,000 $ 8,191,950,000 4.77% | 107,679 8.17% $7,500 $1,753 $3,002 $12,255
AROOSTOOK $ 4,503,600,000 $776,300,000 | $ 5,279,900,000 3.07% 67,111 5.09% $7,500 $1,128 $1,871 $10,499
CUMBERLAND $46,892,350,000 $46,892,350,000 27.29% | 293,557 22.28% $7,500 $10,029 $8,188 $25,717
Minus $ 4,010,050,000 | $342,800,000 | $4,352,850,000 | 2.47% | 29,897 | 2.22%
FRANKLIN
HANCOCK $13,093,000,000 $246,200,000 | $13,339,200,000 7.76% 54,811 4.16% $7,500 $2,852 $1,529 $11,881
KENNEBEC $10,636,100,000 $ 7,100,000 | $10,643,200,000 6.19% | 122,083 9.27% $7,500 $2,275 $3,407 $13,182
KNOX $ 7,450,400,000 $ 19,800,000 | $ 7,470,200,000 4.35% 39,771 3.02% $7,500 $1,599 $1,110 $10,209
LINCOLN $ 7,534,750,000 $ 15,450,000 | $ 7,550,200,000 4.39% 34,342 2.60% $7,500 $1,613 $956 $10,169
OXFORD $ 6,888,850,000 $290,450,000 | $ 7,179,300,000 4.18% 57,618 4.37% $7,500 $1,536 $1,606 $10,642
PENOBSCOT $10,779,450,000 $355,100,000 | $11,134,550,000 6.48% | 151,096 11.47% $7,500 $2,381 $4,215 $14,096
PISCATAQUIS $ 1,750,000,000 $870,350,000 | $ 2,620,350,000 1.53% 16,800 1.26% $7,500 $562 $463 $8,525
SAGADAHOC $ 4,671,500,000 $ 4,671,500,000 2.72% 35,634 2.711% $7,500 $1,000 $996 $9,496
SOMERSET $ 4,418,200,000 $897,050,000 | $ 5,315,250,000 3.09% 50,592 3.84% $7,500 $1,136 $1.411 $10,047
WALDO $ 4,417,750,000 $ 2,100,000 | $ 4,419,850,000 2.57% 39,694 3.01% $7,500 $944 $1,106 $9,550
WASHINGTON $ 3,247,200,000 $377,300,000 | $ 3,624,500,000 2.11% 31,490 2.39% $7,500 $775 $878 $9,153
YORK $33,490,850,000 $33,490,850,000 19.49% | 206,229 15.65% $7,500 $7,163 $5,751 $20,414
$112,500 $36,746 $36,489 | $185,836
(5164)

If the flat fee was $7,511 the shortage of $164 would be a plus $1.00

26




MCCA Dues Formula #4

Based on $186,690 as the Total Amount of Membership Dues
Plus the Percentage of Valuation and Population for Each County

Total Dues
COUNTY MUNICIPALITY | UNORGANIZED oTAL TO/:)SI o ;/:’);fl CPZS: 21866901 vawue POP ToTAL
VALUE VALUE e pon | pereon | 7553% | 1224% | 1224% | 100.00%
$141,007 | $22,841.52 | $22,841.52 | $186,690
ANDROSCOGGIN $8,191,950,000 $8,191,950,000| 4.77%| 107,679 8.23%| $ 0.115|  $9,400|  $1,089.01 $1,880|  $12,369
AROOSTOOK $4,503,600,000]  $776,300,000 $5,279,900,000] 3.07%| 67,111 5.13%| $ 0.168]  $9.400]  $701.89 $1,172| 11,274
CUMBERLAND $46,892,350,000 $46,892,350,000| 27.29%|  293,557| 22.43%| $ 0.071]  $9.400  $6,233.69 $5,124|  $20,759
HANCOCK $13,093,000,000(  $246,200,000]  $13,339,200,000| 7.76%|  54.811| 4.19%| $ 0.221]  $9.400 $1,773.26 $957|  $12,131
KENNEBEC $10,636,100,000 $7,100,000]  $10,643,200,000] 6.19%|  122,083| 9.33%| $ o0.106]  $9.400] $1,414.87 $2,131|  $12,946
KNOX $7,450,400,000 $19,800,000 $7,470,200,000] 4.35%| 39,771 3.04%| $ 0279  $9.400]  $993.06 $694|  $11,088
LINCOLN $7,534,750,000 $15,450,000 $7,550,200,000] 4.39%| 34342 2.62%| $ 0320  s$9.400]  $1,003.70 $599  $11,004
OXFORD $6,888,850,000]  $290,450,000 $7,179,300,000| 4.18%| 57,618 4.40%| $ 0.197]  $9.400]  $954.39 $1,006  $11,361
PENOBSCOT $10,779,450,000(  $355,100,000]  $11,134,550,000| 6.48%|  151,096| 11.55%| $ 0.089|  $9.400|  $1,480.19 $2,638|  $13,518
PISCATAQUIS $1,750,000,000]  $870,350,000 $2,620,350,000] 1.53%| 16,800 1.28%| $ 0.598|  $9.400]  $348.34 $293| 10,042
SAGADAHOC $4,671,500,000 $4,671,500,000] 2.72%|  35634| 2.72%| $ 0299  s9.400]  s$621.01 $622|  $10,644
SOMERSET $4,418,200,000]  $897,050,000 $5,315,250,000] 3.09%|  50,592| 3.87%| $ 0217  s$9.400]  $706.59 $883|  $10,990
WALDO $4,417,750,000 $2,100,000 $4,419,850,000] 2.57%| 39,694 3.03%| $ 0269  $9.400]  $587.56 $693|  $10,681
WASHINGTON $3,247,200,000]  $377,300,000 $3,624,500,000] 2.11%| 31,490 2.41%| $ 0331]  $9,400|  $481.83 $550|  $10,432
YORK $33,490,850,000 $33,490,850,000 | 19.49%| 206,229 15.76%| $ 0.085|  $9,400| $4,452.15 $3,600|  $17,453
Totals $167,965,950,000 | $3,857,200,000 | $171,823,150,000 | 100% | 1,308,507 | 100% |s 0.22]|$141,007 | $22,842 | $22,842 | $186,690
Total Dues

27




Based on $186,690 as the Total Amount of Membership Dues

MCCA Dues Formula #5

Plus the Percentage of Valuation for Each County

Total Dues
% of % of Cost | $186,690 VALUE TOTAL
COUNTY MUI\\I/IACLIEAEUTY UNO\?ELTJI\:ZED ToTAL Total |- Pop | Total | Per oo cae | 2447% | 100.00%
Value Pop Person
$141,007 | $45,683.04 |$ 186,690
ANDROSCOGGIN $8,191,950,000 $8,191,950,000( 4.77% 107,679 8.23%| $ 0.108 $9,400 $2,178.01 $11,578
AROOSTOOK $4,503,600,000 $776,300,000 $5,279,900,000( 3.07% 67,1111 5.13%| $ 0.161 $9,400 $1,403.78 $10,804
CUMBERLAND $46,892,350,000 $46,892,350,000| 27.29% 293,557| 22.43%| $ 0.074 $9,400 $12,467.38 $21,868
HANCOCK $13,093,000,000 $246,200,000 $13,339,200,000] 7.76% 54,8111 4.19%| $ 0.236 $9,400 $3,546.53 $12,947
KENNEBEC $10,636,100,000 $7,100,000 $10,643,200,000] 6.19% 122,083 9.33%| $ 0.100 $9,400 $2,829.73 $12,230
KNOX $7,450,400,000 $19,800,000 $7,470,200,000( 4.35% 39,7711 3.04%| $ 0.286 $9,400 $1,986.12 $11,387
LINCOLN $7,534,750,000 $15,450,000 $7,550,200,000( 4.39% 34,342 2.62%| $ 0.332 $9,400 $2,007.39 $11,408
OXFORD $6,888,850,000 $290,450,000 $7,179,300,000( 4.18% 57,618] 4.40%| $ 0.196 $9,400 $1,908.78 $11,309
PENOBSCOT $10,779,450,000 $355,100,000 $11,134,550,000] 6.48% 151,096 11.55%| $ 0.082 $9,400 $2,960.37 $12,361
PISCATAQUIS $1,750,000,000 $870,350,000 $2,620,350,000( 1.53% 16,800 1.28%| $ 0.601 $9,400 $696.68 $10,097
SAGADAHOC $4,671,500,000 $4,671,500,000( 2.72% 35,634 2.72%| $ 0.299 $9,400 $1,242.02 $10,642
SOMERSET $4,418,200,000 $897,050,000 $5,315,250,000( 3.09% 50,5921 3.87%| $ 0.214 $9,400 $1,413.18 $10,814
WALDO $4,417,750,000 $2,100,000 $4,419,850,000( 2.57% 39,694 3.03%| $ 0.266 $9,400 $1,175.12 $10,576
WASHINGTON $3,247,200,000 $377,300,000 $3,624,500,000) 2.11% 31,4901 2.41%| $ 0.329 $9,400 $963.65 $10,364
YORK $33,490,850,000 $33,490,850,000 19.49% 206,229| 15.76%| $ 0.089 $9,400 $8,904.29 $18,305
Totals| $167,965,950,000 | $3,857,200,000 | $171,823,150,000 100%| 1,308,507 100%| $ 0.22( $141,007 $45,683 | $186,690
Total Dues

28




MCCA Dues Formula #6

Based on $186,690 as the Total Amount of Membership Dues
Plus the Percentage of Population for Each County

Total Dues
COUNTY MUNICIPALITY | UNORGANIZED OTAL TO/;:afl o ;/;to; i‘:rt >186,690 |  pop TOTAL
VALUE VALUE Voa bop | person | 13:53% | 2447% [ 10000%
$141,007 | $45,683.04 | $186,690
ANDROSCOGGIN $8,191,950,000 $8,191,950,0000  4.77%|  107,679| 8.23%| § 0.122| $9,400.46 $3,759|  $13,160
AROOSTOOK $4,503,600,000]  $776,300,000 $5,279,900,000]  3.07%|  67,111| 513%| S 0.175| $9,400.46 $2,343|  $11,743
CUMBERLAND $46,892,350,000 $46,892,350,000| 27.29%| 293,557 22.43%| $ 0.067| $9,400.46| 10,249  $19,649
HANCOCK $13,093,000,000  $246,200,000|  $13,339,200,000(  7.76%| 54,811 4.19%| S 0.206| $9,400.46 $1,914|  $11,314
KENNEBEC $10,636,100,000 $7,100,000]  $10,643,200,0000  6.19%| 122,083 9.33%| 5 0.112| $9,400.46 $4,262  $13,663
KNOX $7,450,400,000]  $19,800,000 $7,470,200,000]  4.35%|  39,771| 3.04%| $ 0.271| $9,400.46 $1,388|  $10,789
LINCOLN $7,534,750,000]  $15,450,000 $7,550,200,000|  4.39%|  34342| 2.62%| S 0.309| $9,400.46 $1,199|  $10,599
OXFORD $6,888,850,000)  $290,450,000 $7,179,300,000]  4.18%|  57,618] 4.40%| S 0.198| $9,400.46 $2,012|  $11,412
PENOBSCOT $10,779.450,000  $355,100,000|  $11,134,550,000(  6.48%|  151,096| 11.55%| $ 0.097| $9,400.46 $5275|  $14,676
PISCATAQUIS $1,750,000,000]  $870,350,000 $2,620,350,000] 1.53%|  16,800) 1.28%| S 0.594| $9,400.46 $587|  $9.987
SAGADAHOC $4,671,500,000 $4,671,500,0000  2.72%|  35.634| 2.72%| §  0.299| $9,400.46 $1,244|  $10,645
SOMERSET $4,418,200,000]  $897,050,000 $5,315,250,000]  3.09%|  50,592| 3.87%| s 0.221| $9,400.46 $1,766|  $11,167
WALDO $4,417,750,000 $2,100,000 $4,419,850,0000  2.57%|  39,694| 3.03%| §  0.272| $9,400.46 $1,386|  $10,786
WASHINGTON $3,247,200,000]  $377,300,000 $3,624,500,000]  2.11%| 31,490 241%| S 0.333| $9,400.46 $1,099|  $10,500
YORK $33,490,850,000 $33,490,850,000 | 19.49%|  206,229| 15.76%| S 0.080| $9,400.46 $7,200]  $16,600
Totals $167,965,950,000 | $3,857,200,000 | $171,823,150,000 | 100% | 1,308,507 | 100% |$ 0.22|$141,007 | $45683 |$186,690
Total Dues

29




MCCA Dues Formula #7
Flat Rate Based on $186,000 as the Total Amount of Membership Dues
Equally Distributed Among 15 Member Counties Regardless of Statistical Data
TOTAL
COUNTY MUNICIPALITY | UNORGANIZED oTAL ;/:)fafl o ;/:)fafl CPZS: Flat
VALUE VALUE Value Pop Person
$ 186,000
ANDROSCOGGIN $8,191,950,000 $8,191,950,000 4.77% 107,679 8.23%| $ 0.115 $12,400
AROOSTOOK $4,503,600,000 $776,300,000 $5,279,900,000 3.07% 67,111 513%| $ 0.185 $12,400
CUMBERLAND $46,892,350,000 $46,892,350,000 27.29% 293,557 22.43%( $  0.042 $12,400
HANCOCK $13,093,000,000 $246,200,000 $13,339,200,000 7.76% 54,811 4.19%| $ 0.226 $12,400
KENNEBEC $10,636,100,000 $7,100,000 $10,643,200,000 6.19% 122,083 9.33%| $ 0.102 $12,400
KNOX $7,450,400,000 $19,800,000 $7,470,200,000 4.35% 39,771 3.04%| $ 0312 $12,400
LINCOLN $7,534,750,000 $15,450,000 $7,550,200,000 4.39% 34,342 2.62%| $ 0.361 $12,400
OXFORD $6,888,850,000 $290,450,000 $7,179,300,000 4.18% 57,618 4.40%| $ 0.215 $12,400
PENOBSCOT $10,779,450,000 $355,100,000 $11,134,550,000 6.48% 151,096 11.55%| $ 0.082 $12,400
PISCATAQUIS $1,750,000,000 $870,350,000 $2,620,350,000 1.53% 16,800 1.28%| $ 0.738 $12,400
SAGADAHOC $4,671,500,000 $4,671,500,000 2.72% 35,634 2.72%| $ 0.348 $12,400
SOMERSET $4,418,200,000 $897,050,000 $5,315,250,000 3.09% 50,592 3.87%| $ 0.245 $12,400
WALDO $4,417,750,000 $2,100,000 $4,419,850,000 2.57% 39,694 3.03%| $ 0312 $12,400
WASHINGTON $3,247,200,000 $377,300,000 $3,624,500,000 2.11% 31,490 241%| $ 0.39%4 $12,400
YORK $33,490,850,000 $33,490,850,000 19.49% 206,229 15.76%| $  0.060 $12,400
Totals| $167,965,950,000 [ $3,857,200,000 $171,823,150,000 100%( 1,308,507 100%| $ 0.25 $186,000
Total Dues

30



MCCA Dues Formula #8
Based on $186,690 as the Total Amount of Membership Dues
Plus the Percentage of Valuation and Population for Each County
and a Baseline of 80% which is $9,957

Total Dues
% of % of Cost $186,690 VALUE POP ArZL:)eusnt
COUNTY MUNICIPALITY UNORGANIZED TOTAL Total Pop Total Per

VALUE VALUE Value Pop Person 80% 10% 10% 100.00%

$149,352 [ $18,669.00 | $18,669.00 | $186,690
ANDROSCOGGIN $8,191,950,000 $8,191,950,000] 4.77% 107,679 8.23%| $ 0.115 $9,957 $890.08 $1,536 $12,383
AROOSTOOK $4,503,600,000 $776,300,000 $5,279,900,000| 3.07% 67,111 5.13%( $ 0.171 $9,957 $573.67 $957 $11,488
CUMBERLAND $46,892,350,000 $46,892,350,000| 27.29% 293,557 22.43%| $ 0.066 $9,957 $5,094.97 $4,188 $19,240
HANCOCK $13,093,000,000 $246,200,000 $13,339,200,000| 7.76% 54,8111 4.19%| $ 0.222 $9,957 $1,449.34 $782 $12,188
KENNEBEC $10,636,100,000 $7,100,000 $10,643,200,000] 6.19% 122,083 9.33%| $ 0.105 $9,957 $1,156.41 $1,742 $12,855
KNOX $7,450,400,000 $19,800,000 $7,470,200,000| 4.35% 39,771 3.04%| $ 0.285 $9,957 $811.66 $567 $11,336
LINCOLN $7,534,750,000 $15,450,000 $7,550,200,000| 4.39% 34,342 2.62%| $ 0.328 $9,957 $820.35 $490 $11,267
OXFORD $6,888,850,000 $290,450,000 $7,179,300,000| 4.18% 57,618 4.40%| $ 0.201 $9,957 $780.05 $822 $11,559
PENOBSCOT $10,779,450,000 $355,100,000 $11,134,550,000| 6.48% 151,096 11.55%( $ 0.088 $9,957 $1,209.80 $2,156 $13,322
PISCATAQUIS $1,750,000,000 $870,350,000 $2,620,350,000| 1.53% 16,800) 1.28%| $ 0.624 $9,957 $284.71 $240 $10,481
SAGADAHOC $4,671,500,000 $4,671,500,000| 2.72% 35,634 2.72%| $ 0.308 $9,957 $507.57 $508 $10,973
SOMERSET $4,418,200,000 $897,050,000 $5,315,250,000|  3.09% 50,592 3.87%| $ 0.222 $9,957 $577.51 $722 $11,256
WALDO $4,417,750,000 $2,100,000 $4,419,850,000| 2.57% 39,694 3.03%| $ 0.277 $9,957 $480.23 $566 $11,003
WASHINGTON $3,247,200,000 $377,300,000 $3,624,500,000| 2.11% 31,490 2.41%| $ 0.343 $9,957 $393.81 $449 $10,800
YORK $33,490,850,000 $33,490,850,000 19.49% 206,229] 15.76%| $ 0.080 $9,957 $3,638.86 $2,942 $16,538

Totals $167,965,950,000 | $3,857,200,000 | $171,823,150,000 | 100% | 1,308,507 | 100% |$  0.23| $149,352 $18,669 $18,669 | $186,690

31



Appendix Il11: Ten Year History of MCCA Dues 2009-2019

MCCA Annual Membership Dues

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017

2018
2019

$8,000 ($128,000)
$7,999 ($127,984)
$8,765 ($140,240)
$8,765 ($140,240)
$8,765 ($140,240)
$8,765 ($140,240)
$8,765 ($140,240)
$8,765 ($140,240)
$8,950

(budgeted for $143,200 but collected $132,250 as Franklin County no longer a member)
$9,129 ($136,935)
$9,402 ($141,043)

32



8/9/2019 Maine County Commissioners Association Mail - New Budget proposal MCCA

L ]
G M I I Lauren Haven <lauren.haven@mainecounties.org>
pylaoogle

New Budget proposal MCCA

1 message

Michael J Cote <mjcote@yorkcountymaine.gov> Wed, Jul 24, 2019 at 3:38 PM
To: Charles Pray <charles.pray@mainecounties.org>
Cc: Lauren Haven <lauren.haven@mainecounties.org>

Hi Charlie,

I would like to propose an amendment to the newly proposed budget proposal.

| believe that any County that pays over $16,000.00 in annual dues should have 2 votes.
Could you put this out to all Directors to consider .

Thanks,

Mike Cote
Get Outlook for iOS

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=9221d6717e&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1639969861641441196%7Cmsg-f%3A1639969861...  1/1


https://aka.ms/o0ukef




Thomas Coward, President

Charles Pray
Cumberland County

Executive Director

Amy Fowler, Vice President

Lauren Haven
Waldo County

Office Manager

William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurer
Lincoln County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

The Executive Director’'s Report

The agenda packet will be updated to include the
Executive Director's Report next week. Copies will be
available at the Board of Directors’ meeting.






MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
July 2019 Financial Report

Attached please find the financial reports for the month of July 2019. The Balance Sheet shows
total assets and liabilities at $113,864. This amount includes $22,436 from the money market
account for MainePERS employer contributions.

Debits to the bank account in July totaled $14,949.66, and receipts of $3,006.53 were credited to
the account. The debits were from normal operating expenses during the month and one NACo
conference expense reimbursement.

The deposits consisted of payments from vendors and attendees to participate in the Convention
of Maine Counties this fall, and an endorsement US Communities, now called Omnia Partners.

The general fund checking account balance as of July 31%' was $84,116.91 as some transactions
had not yet cleared. With approximately 58% of the year elapsed, 63% of the $257,063 budgeted
revenue has been received. On the expenditure side, $14,653 was spent in July, and $123,702 or
approximately 48% of budgeted funds had been expended year-to-date.

Additional details of financial transactions appear in the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual,
Transaction Detail, Expenses by Vendor, and Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison reports.
Please don’t hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or would like to see anything
presented differently in the financial reports.

Respectfully submitted,

Ay A

Lauren Haven

Office Manager
Accepted by: Date: August 14, 2019
Charles Pray, Executive Director Thomas Coward, President

Amy Fowler, Vice-President William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurer






Maine County Commissioners Association
Balance Sheet (accrual)

As of July 31, 2019
July
2019
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank 84,116.91
Money Market Account 22,435.99
Petty Cash Account 200.00
Total Checking/Savings 106,752.90
Accountis Receivable
Receivables 1,699.14
Total Accounts Receivable 1,699.14
Total Current Assets 108,452.04
Fixed Assets
RLB0019 - Accumulated Depreciation -2,912.00
RLB0028 - Equipment 6,660.00
RLBO030 - Depreciation 1,664.00
Total Fixed Assets 5,412.00
TOTAL ASSETS 113,864.04
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
1000-00 - Employee Health Insurance Contr 1,043.11
1010-00 - MainePERS Employee Contribution 111.79
RLBO032 - Accrued Vacaticn 820.90
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,975.80
Total Current Liabilities 1,975.80
Total Liabilities 1,975.80
Equity
3020-00 - Fund Balance to Current Yr Inc -141,2682.00
3030-00 - Earnings 215,430.42
Net Income 37,739.82
Total Equity 111,868.24
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 113,864.04

Page 1 of 1






Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary

Money Market Account, Period Ending 07/18/19

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 07/18/19

Ending Balance

Page 1 of 1

July
2019

22,435.07

0.92

0.92

22,435.99
22,435.99

22,435.99



i



Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 07/31/19

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 15 items
Deposits and Credits - 7 items

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 07/31/19

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 {tems
Deposits and Credits « 1 item
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Page 1 of 1

July

2019
——

99,451.13

-14,949.66
3,006.53

-11,943.13
__87.508.00
-3,391.09

-3,391.09
8411691

-2,727.96
2,186.00
-541.96

83,574.95






Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Detail

MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 07/31/19

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transacticns
Checks and Payments - 15 items

Total Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits - 7 items

Total Deposils and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 jtems

Total Checks and Paymenis
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 07/31/19
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items

Type Date Name Amount Balance
99,451.13
Bill Pmt -Check  6/20 US Bank -296.75 -296.75
Bill Pmt -Check  7/5 Bangor Payroll -2,461.67 -2,758.42
Bill Pmt -Check 7/9 MainePERS 7201 -3,479.33
Bill Pmt-Check  7/9 Macomber Farr & Whitlen -492.00 -3,971.33
Bill Pmt -Check 7/9 Camden National Bank -189.43 -4,160.76
Bill Pmt -Check 7/9 Spectrum Business/TWC -177.17  -4,337.93
Bill Pmt-Check  7/9 Liberty Mutual Insurance -56.83  -4,394.76
Bill Pmt -Check  7/12 Bangor Payroll -2,461.67 -6,856.43
Bill Pmt -Check  7/18 Charles Pray -578.88  -7,435.31
Bill Pmt -Check  7/18 Lisa's White Flour Catering -309.57 -7,744.88
Bill Pmt -Check  7/18 Haven, Lauren -133.28 -7,878.16
Bill Pmt -Check  7/18 Camden National Bank -131.99 -8,010.15
Bill Pmt -Check  7/18 Capitol Computers -125.00 -B,135.15
Bill Pmt -Check  7/19 Bangor Payroll -2,461.67 -10,596.82
Bill Pmt -Check  7/26 Bangor Payroll -4,352.84 -14,949.66
-14,949.66 -14,949.66
Deposit 7/10 National Association of Counties_ 42.75 42,75
Deposit 7M1 250.00 292.75
Deposit 7/22 1,266.00 1,558.75
Deposit 7/23 Square 104.19 1.662.94
Deposit 7124 450.00 2,112.94
Deposit 7/25 Sqguare 889.64 3,002.58
Deposit 7131 3.95 3,006.53
3,006.53  3,006.53
-11,943.13 -11,943.13
-11,943.13 87,508.00
Bill Pmt -Check  3/27 Maine Farm Bureau -1,487.17  -1,497.17
Bill Pmt -Check  4/25 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -2,994.34
Bill Pmt -Check  12/7 State of Maine-Hall of Flags -100.00  -3,094.34
Bill Pmt -Check  2/14 US Bank -296.75 -3,391.09
-3,391.09 -3,391.09
-3,391.09 -3,391.09
-15,334.22 84,116.91
Bill Pmt -Check 8/t Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17  -1,497.17

Page 1 of 2



Type Date Name Amount Balance

Bili Pmt -Check  8/1 MainePERS -730.79  -2,227.96

Bill Pmt -Check 8/1 Sunday River Resort -500.00 -2,727.96

Total Checks and Payments -2,727.96 -2,727.96
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Deposit 81 2,186.00 2,186.00

Total Deposits and Credits 2,186.00 2,186.00

Total New Transaclions -541.96 -541.96

Ending Balance -15,876.18 83,574.95

Page 20f 2



Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through July 2019
Accrual Basis

income
4100-0C - Convention Income
4110-00 - Plagques
4120-00 - Registration
4130-00 - Sponsorship
4140-00 - Vendor
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income
4300-00 - Dues
4400-00 - Other Income
4500-00 - NACo Roster
4600-00 - MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment
4800-00 - MainePERS Surplus Funds
4810-00 - Interest Earned
4920-00 - Transfer in from Fund Balance
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroll Fees
5030-00 - FICA
5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions
5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager
5060-00 - Salary-Executive Direclor
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&0O Ins
5130-00 - Workers Comp
5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins
Total 5100-00 - Insurance
6010-00 . Prof. Services
6012-00 . Prof Services - Legal Services
6013-00 - Financial Audit
Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services
6030-00 - Lobbying
6031-00 . Lobbying Reg
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying
6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6041-00 - Conferences
Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses

July Jan-Jul S Over % of
Budget 2019 2019 Budget Budget
400 -400
22,000 1,310 2,988 -19,012 14%
9,000 500 3,200 -5,800 36%
11,500 1,600 3,400 -8,100 30%
42,900 3,410 9,588 -33,312 22%
141,043 141,043 100%
7,500 43 10,773 3273 144%
500 -500
27,038 -27,038
9,997 -9,997
100 5 38 -62 38%
27,985 -27,985
257,063 3,458 161442 -95621 63%
257,063 3,458 161,442 -95.,621 63%
2,000 144 1,084 918 54%
9,897 741 5,581 -4,316 56%
8,997 721 5,415 -4,582 54%
49,574 3,796 28,680 -20,894 58%
81,332 6,080 45600 -35,732 56%
152,800 11,482 86,360 -66,440 57%
11,752 977 6,842 -4,910 58%
2,050 549 1,753 -297 86%
564 276 -288 49%
450 290 -160 64%
14,816 1,526 9,161 -5,655 62%
500 500 100%
3,000 2,500 -500 83%
3,500 3,000 -500 86%
200 200 100%
200 200 100%
8,620 579 3,447 -5,173 40%
8,620 579 3,447 -5,173 40%

Page1of 2



Accrual Basis
July Jan-Jut S Over % ot

Budget 2019 2019 Budget Budget

6050-00 - Education and Training 600 60 -540 10%
6100-00 - Bank Charges 50 -50
6110-00 - Convention Expense
6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers 2,500 -2,500
6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense 1,100 -1,100
6118-00 - Meeting Exp. 30,000 -30,000
6121-00 - Supplies 500 1 -499 0%
6124-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques 400 -400
Total 6110-00 - Convention Expense 34,500 1 -34,499 0%
6140-00 . Copies-Printing
6142-00 - Directory 100 100 100%
Total 6140-00 - Copies-Printing 100 100 100%
6145-00 - Dues Expense 1,400 1,100 -300 79%
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software 250 53 259 9 104%
6152-00 . IT Services 1,700 149 939 -761 55%
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease 3,696 2,077 -1,619 56%
6154-00 - Printer & Supplies 1,000 595 =405 60%
6156-00 - Other 400 -400
Total §150-00 - Equipment - Office 7.046 202 3,870 -3,176 55%
6160-00 - Fees 100 60 60 -40 60%
6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6171-00 - Annual Meeting 1,100 1,015 -85 92%
6173-00 - Monthly 3,900 348 2,102 -1,798 54%
6175-00 - Meetings - Other 1,500 1,800 300 120%
Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense 6,500 348 4,917 -1,683 76%
6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense 600 79 -521 13%
6195-00 - Office Space Rental 19,000 8,983 -10,017 47%
6215-00 - Postage-Shipping 250 72 -178 29%
6230-00 - Advertising 250 -250
6235-00 - Supplies 2,000 204 551 -1,449 28%
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Cell Phone 1,830 75 525 -1,305 29%
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet 2,200 177 1,216 -984 55%
Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet 4,030 2582 1,741 -2,289 43%
6250-00 - Website 200 -200
6260-00 - Contingency 500 -500
Total Expense 257,062 14,653 123,702 -133,360 48%

Page 2 of 2



Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through July 2019
Accrual Basis

Income
4100-00 - Convention Income
4110-00 - Plaques
4120-00 - Registration
4130-00 . Sponsorship
4140-00 - Vendor
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income
4300-00 - Dues
4400-00 - Other Income
4500-00 - NACo Roster
4600-00 - MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment
4800-00 - MainePERS Surplus Funds
4810-00 - Interest Earned
4920-00 - Transfer in from Fund Balance
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroll Fees
5030-00 - FICA
5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions
5050-0C - Salary-Office Manager
5060-00 - Salary-Executive Director
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins
5130-00 - Workers Camp
5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins
Total 5100-00 - Insurance
6010-00 - Prof. Services
6012-00 - Prof Services - Legal Services
6013-00 - Financial Audit
Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services
6030-00 - Lobbying
6031-00 - Lobbying Reg
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying
6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6041-00 - Conferences
Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses

July Jan-Jul SOver %of
Budget 2019 2019 Budget Budget
400 -400
22,000 1,310 2988 -19,012 14%
9,000 500 3,200 -5,800 36%
11,500 1,600 3,400 -8,100 30%
42,900 3,410 9,588 -33,312 22%
141,043 141,043 100%
7,500 43 10,773 3,273 144%
500 -500
27,038 -27,038
9,997 -9,997
100 5 38 -62 38%
27,985 -27,985
257,063 3,458 161,442 -95,621 63%
257,063 3.458 161,442 -95,621 63%
2,000 144 1,084 -916 54%
9,897 741 5,581 -4,316 56%
9,997 721 5,415 -4,582 54%
49,574 3,796 28,680 -20,894 58%
81,332 6,080 45600 -35,732 56%
152,800 11,482 B6,360 -66,440 57%
11,752 977 6,842 -4,910 58%
2,050 549 1,753 -297 86%
564 276 -288 49%
450 290 -160 64%
14,816 1,526 9,161 -5,855 62%
500 500 100%
3,000 2,500 -500 83%
3,500 3,000 -500 86%
200 200 100%
200 200 100%
8,620 579 3,447 -5,173 40%
8,620 579 3,447 -5,173 40%

Page 1 of 2



Accrual Basis
July Jan-Jul S Over % of
Budget <2019 2019 Budget Budget

6050-00 - Education and Training 600 60 -540 10%
6100-00 - Bank Charges 50 -50
6110-00 - Convention Expense
6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers 2,500 -2,500
6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense 1,100 -1,100
6118-00 - Meeting Exp. 30,000 -30,000
6121-00 - Supplies 500 1 -499 0%
6124-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques 400 -400
Total 6110-00 - Convention Expense 34,500 1 -34,499 0%
6140-00 - Copies-Printing
6142-00 - Directory 100 100 100%
Total 6140-00 - Copies-Printing 100 100 100%
6145-00 - Dues Expense 1,400 1,100 -300 79%
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software 250 53 259 9 104%
6152-00 - IT Services 1,700 149 939 <761 55%
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease 3,696 2,077 -1,619 56%
6154-00 - Printer & Supplies 1,000 595 -405 60%
6156-00 - Other 400 -400
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office 7,046 202 3,870 -3,176 55%
6160-00 - Fees 100 60 60 -40 60%
6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6171-00 - Annual Meeting 1,100 1,015 -85 92%
6173-00 - Monthly 3,900 348 2,102 -1,798 54%
6175-00 - Meetings - Other 1,500 1,800 300 120%
Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense 6,500 348 4917 -1,583 76%
6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense 600 79 -521 13%
6195-00 - Office Space Rental 19,000 8983 -10,017 47%
6215-00 - Postage-Shipping 250 72 -178 29%
6230-00 - Advertising 250 -250
6235-00 - Supplies 2,000 204 551 -1,449 28%
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Cell Phone 1,830 75 525 -1,305 29%
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet 2,200 177 1,216 -984 55%
Total 6240-D0 - Telephone, Fax & Internet 4,030 252 1,741 -2,289 43%
6250-00 - Website 200 -200
6260-00 - Contingency 500 -500
Total Expense 257,062 14,653 123,702 -133,360 48%

Page 2 of 2



9 jo | abed

00°0St 00°05¢ jo eeyg ‘eurel L1/2
Q0’002 00"0Se- jo elelg ‘aulel LL/Z
00°0S# 00°05¥ SUOIIN|OS 10}98S JN|GNd UOHIBUUOD L L/L

sa|qeAjaday

c6'0 60 uno2ay |1exrep Asuop |ejo]
e60 c6'0 1s818)U| giiL

unoooy 1eyep Asuop

BE'9Y9'LL- 8E'9F9'L L~ yueg sbumeg-Bunoays voOW 12101
geovo’LL- S6'e isaislu| LE/L
£€°059'LL- ¥8'ese'y- 61/12/4 01 §1/L %aem 1o} |oihed lloihed tobueg 9212
6v'262'L ¥9'688 usodag alenbg gg/L
cL/eL's- 0005+ Isodaq e/l
EL°LE9'8- 61101 usodag atenbg g2/L
e bL'e- 00°992't usodag call
ge'200'01- L9°19¢¥"2- 6L/71/L 01 8/4 HB3m 10} |oihed lloihed 1obueq &i/L
S9°S5¥5°L- 82'EEL- usineT ‘ueaeH 8l1/L
LEELY'L- 66°LEL- jueg jeucieN uspwen g/l
8€'08e'L- 25°60¢g- Suueien Jnoj4 aym sEs 8L/L
18°0.6'9- oo'szL- stgindwon jopdes gL/
18'SHE'9- 89845 Aeid sepeyd gl/z
£6'992'9- 19°19¥°2- 6L/L/L O LiL Na8M 1o} l01hed lloshed toBueg z1/z
92'508'E- 00'0S2 usodag LLe
92'550'- 5.2h usodaq ~SaNunog JO UONBI0SSY (BUCIEN OF/Z
L0860 1 £r'681- jueg |euonen uapwen G/
85'806'C- LLLLL- OMLssseursng wrujoeds 672
M leL'e- 0026t USNIUA B LB J1aquiodel  6/1
Ip'6E2'E- £8°95- aouesnsu) leminiy Ausqi  6/2
BSgoL'e- L6'0cL- SHadeuew 6&/L
19°19t'e- 29'19%'e- 61/0€/9 O} $2/9 %aam 1o} joifed lloshed sobueg /2

yueg sbulaes-Buosyd vOONW

SR -
aouejeg wunowy oway aweN 2B siseg |enJaay

610z AInp
JUNo22y Aq |1elag uoloesued |
uojjeldossy siauoissiwwo) Ajunoy) aulepy



g jo z abey

LS'60E- L5°60¢- Buusje] inoj4 elup sesn gL/l
000 o00'scl sisindwon joyden gz
oo'sel- 00'sel- siandwon jouden g1/2
000 88°'8/5 Aeid sapeyn g/
88'aLs- 88°'8.5- Aeid sapeyd gL/2
000 L9'19¥'2 611272 0} 1/L HoBM lo} ||oshey lloihed sobueg gL/L
L9'\9v'e Lo 19v'e- 6L/L/L O} 1/L Seem 1o} [[oiked lloihed jobueg gi/L
000 E¥'6el jueg [euolenN uapwen 6/4
Ev'e8l- Ey'6l- jueg [BUOCHEN USPWED &/2
000 LVLLL JMLssseuisng wrujoeds 672
FA IR FANIAY JMmLsseusng wnioads 614
000 00'cetr USIIYMA ® Med jequiodel  6/2
o0'cel- LA USIIYM 7 LB i9quiodey  &/L
000 £8°9% aourInsy| lemny Avagi] &/2
£8°99- £8'9%- asueinsy| [eninyy Aueqr /2
00’0 L6'0eL Sy3adeuley &/2
16°02L- 16°024- SHadeuew 6/4
000 29°191'2 61/0€/9 O} b2/9 Hoam 1o} ||0ihed lloshey sobueg gz
19°19v'e- Lg1av'e- 61/0€/9 O} $2/9 Yaam 10j ||oifed lohed iobueg  G/2

oa|qeied s1UNOIDY

00°0 000 spung pajisodspun - 00-0£01 €101
00°0 00'0SH- ysodag [eloueuld eAop ¥2/s
00°05¢ 00'0S¥ |e1oueuld BAOA 211
000 00'992'1- usodag "ou| ‘yoaumalg Zg/L
00'992'L 00'992'1 ou| ‘ysayumolg 2zi/
000 00'05¢- ysodag 10 B1BIS ‘Bue LI/
00°05¢ o00'0se jo ajels feuwel LiLfL

spung paysodapur - 00-0E01L

00°0S¥ 00'0svy sa|qeAiedey |ejol
00°0S¥ 00'0St- |eloueuld eAop b2/
00°006 00°0St |eloueuld eAoA $2/L
00'0st 00'992'L- ouj ‘'ysaumorg gzj/
00'914°L 00'992'L ‘au| ‘yoaumaorg 2z/2

aouejeg wunowy owap awepn o_unl s|seg fenJaay



g jo ¢ ofieyd

00°005- 00°005-
00°'005- 00°005- uoHuaauo 1e n___.._m._ow_.._o...._m lopuga ‘ou| .:omucz—ohm call
£8°60€'1- £8°608'L-
£8°60€"1- $9°'688- usodaQ atenbs <z/2
6102 61°401- usodeg alenbs €272
00'9LE- 00°91€- S|EBYY UOHUBALIOD "oU| ‘Yyoeyumolg Ze/L
000 000
00°0 96'S1L suoNnNguILeY JusWaey SHAJAW 33 lloshed 1obueg gz/L
96°G1LZ- 66'821- uonnquuoy eakojdw3 llosAed 10Bueq gz/z
L6°9EG- 66'8L1- uolnquuog eafojdwz lloAed sobueg 6172
86'25¢- 66'8L1- uonnqujuas esfojdw3 lloihed Jobueg 2i/z
66'BL1- 66'8L1- uolinquiucy esfodws lloshed jobueg /L
00°0 000
000 eV Lb- quued su| yyesH 33 llo:heg sobueg gg/z
ev'Ly 18'681 suoNNGLILOY 8dueINsuY| YyesH 33 lloshed jobueg g9z/L
8E°gYL- op L suonNquIuoD sduBINSU| WesH 33 lloihey sobueg &1/2
26'v6- oy Lb- suonnguvo) sauemnsu| YieaH 33 lloaAed Jofueg 2g1/z
ob'Lb- op"Lp- suonNquiuo) 8aueINsu| YyyesH 33 lloshey sJobueg iz
000 000
000 #8'25€'y 61/12/L 01 S1/2 ¥oam o} joifed lloshey sofueg 92/L
¥8°25¢€'b- $8'25E'p- 61/L2/L 01 S1/2 %oam o} |joifed lloshed sobueg 927z
000 19'19p'2 6L/F 112 O 82 %oam Jo} ||j0sked lloihed sobueg 61/L
L9°19t'e- 19'19v'e- 6L/PL/L OF 8/2 oom 10} j01hed lloshed 1o6ueq &1/z
00°0 82EE1 uaineT ‘usaeH 8172
gec'eEel- |C'EEL- uamne’ ‘ueaeH glL/z
000 66°1E1 »ueg [BUOHEN UspweD g/L
66°LEL- 66°LEL- Yueg [euolieN uspweD gLz
000 LS°60E Buueies Inoj4 sIyYM S,eSIT 8112
IR ]
aouejeg junouwy owap awen

diysiosuods - Qp-0E LY IBIOL

diysiosuods - 00-0E LY
uonensibey - 00-02L¥ €10,

uonensibay - 00-02Z1¢
awodu| uonuaauod - 00-00LY

uonnguue) eeAoidwy SHIdeuie - 00-0101 [@lolL

uonnquuoy aakojdwy sHIA42uielW - 00-0101
1uog esuensu| yyeeH esiojdw3 - 00-0001 |EVOL

Nuod aausinsu) \pjeay ealojdwz - 00-0001
siqeded sjunoaoy [ejol

a|e(Q Siseg |enJaoy



g9 jo i abey

9/°268' 88'8v6 Asejeg siebeuey so0 lloshed Jobueg gi/z
8886 88846 Aiejesg siafeuep aaiyo lloshed jobueg  6/z
labeuey aayo-Aseles - 00-050S
16°0cL 16°0cL suolinquiuo) sHadauweRw - 00-0+0S 1oL
\6'0es L6°0eL SH3ideure &/,
suonngquuo) SH3daulely - 00-0r0S
96 0¥, 96'0¥L v3ld - 00-0E0S 1BloL
96'0bL ¥e'ss8l saxe]| lioihed 1o0bueg 9z/z
24’555 pessl saxe) lioiAed 1oBueg 61/2
gy 0Le teasl saxe] lloihed sobueg gi/z
2881 ¥essl saxe] lloifed sobueg  G/2
vOoId - 00-0€0S
00'vrl 0o'vrlL sa84 ||oJAed - 00-020S leioL
00'¥PL o0o0'zy o9} Buissesoiy lloihed JoBueg az/s
00'201 00'¥E 89} buissadoid llo:fed Jobueg Gi/2
0089 00'vE 83} Buissasolg lloshed 1obueg gL/L
00've 00+ a8} Buissasoiy lloifey 106ueg G/2
saad ||ofed - 00-0205
sasuadx3z jjoMied - 00-000S
I8y 18- pauled jsaiav| - 00-01 8% IB10L
18 S6'e- }s8181U| LE/L
c¢60- 26’0~ isaiau) 8L/L
paurey )sala| - 00-018F
Sieh- Silch swoou| 1B3Yi0 * 00-00F1 18101
5.'ep- SL'2h- wsodag TSlJUN0Y JO UCHEBIDCSSY |eUoHEN OL/Z
awodu] Y10 - 00-00t
£8°60'c- £8'60V'E- 8woau| uoljueAuo) - 00-00Lt IBIOL
00°009°L- 00'009'1- lopuep - 00-0F L IRIOL
00009}~ 00°05t- sheq om] yicog NGyx3 [e1oueuld eAop +E/L
00°051'L- 00°0St- sheq om_ yioog nqyx3 ‘ou| ‘yoeyumolg Zeil
00°00/- 00°'05¢- sdeqQ om] yioog nqyx3y jo ajelg ‘sulew LL/L
00°05¢- 0005t~ sheg om] Yioog 1quyx3 Suoln|og Jojoes Jaqnd uolosuuoy LLfL
lopuap - 00-0F LY
aosusjeg junowy oway awep u.um.l s1S2g |RNISY



9 jo g abeg

00°6¥1 002t )ueg |euoiieN uspwe) gi/.
00°LEL 00°S2L ssandwog jonde) gL/L
002t 002l jyuegq |euolieN uapwed &/L
s92)98 1| - 00-2519
6V'ES 6b'€S alemyos g aiempieH Jaindwod - 00-LSLY BI0L
6V'ES 6V'€S yueg jeuoijeN uspweD 6/L
2IBMYOS § 8IeMmpieH ._muq._n_EOU - 00-L5L9
22130 - wawdinb3 - 00-0519
89°845 88'845 sasuadx3 QDVN - 00-0+09 [e10L
88'8.5 88'845 $30UB18JUOD + 00~ 1109 [el0L
88'8/5 88'8/5 6102 juon ben Aeid sapeyy 8i/L
§33Ualajuon - 00-L+09
sasuadx3 QJVN - 00-0109
02'925'} 02'92s5’L aaueINsu| - 00-00LS 10l
£8°845 £8'84S su| O3 ‘8w '|eIPwwog  00-02LS [e101
£9°855 00'2Z6 "Sup awuy USIIYM B J1ed Jaquodel 6/
£8°95 £8°95 esueinsu) lemnpy Auegi]  6/7
Su| 0%9Q ‘awuY ‘|ejdIaWwWOY - 00-02LS
FAWNL] LELLE aouRINsu] YJ|eeH - 00-0L LS [eloL
1£°2/6 18216 suolNqUIuoD BdueINSU| yieeH H3 lloihey sobueq 9z/2
8JUBINSU| Y} eaH - 00-0LLS
agueinsu| - g0-00LS
6E°18¥ L1 68184 LL sasuedx3 |j01Aed - 00-000S |EI0L
00°080'9 00°080'¢ Joyang aannoax3-Aejeg - 00-090S [e10L
00°080'9 00°025'L 61/12/L O G172 Meam oj jjoiked loshed sobueg gz/2
00°095'¥ 00°025°L Aejes a3 lloshed sobueg 61/2
00°0%0'¢ 00025} Aeeg a3 llosheg soBueg zi/2
00°028S') 00025°} Aejes @3 lloiked 1obueg  g/z
40133113 0>_-:00Kmo>._u_um - 00-050S
25'564'E 25'S6L'E labeuep sayQ-Arejes - 00-050S [B10L
25'S6L'E 88°8V6 hiejeg siabeuepy soo llothed 1obueg g2/2
v9'ovR'2 BO'9Y6 hejeg siabeuepy aoj0 llosAed 106ueg 6172
R __ ]
asue|ed junowy owsapy awepN aleq] siseq |enioay



9 jo g abed

21'c5¢e FA N AT
LVLLL LV'LEL
LLLLL LVLLL nMmLssauisng wnyoeds 672
00°GL 00°SL
00°sL 00°SL uaine ‘usaeM glL/L
¥6'£02 ¥6'coe
¥6'E0C L0'0e uvaineT ‘usaeH g1/L
£6'E81 6669 sueg [euonen uspweD gi/2
¥6'EC) r6'ect )ueq |[euOneN Uspwed  &/4
va8’LbE va'IbE
ve'LvE ¥eLbE
AL Lc'8E uaine ‘ueAeH gL/l
15608 29°60€ Buusiey INo(4 BUYM SES 8172
0009 0009
0009 00709 JuBg [euolEN Uapweny gL/l
6202 6¥'coc
0061 00'6PL
.

asuejeg unowy owayy awenN aleq

siseq |ensoay

18useju| g Xed ‘auoydalel - 00-0+29 oL
Jousal) g Xed ‘auoyd - 00-€¢29 101

1waju] g xe4 ‘auoyd - 00-€bZ9
euouyd 120 - 00-1+29 [eloL

auoyd 120 - 00-129
1euIa] @ xed ‘suoydajay - 00-0v2Y
se|iddng - 00-5€E9 1e10L

saf|ddng - 00-GEZ9
asuadx3 Buiea - 00-0219 IBIOL
Ayuop - 00-£219 1101

Ayyuopg - 00-£219
esuadxy Bupsely - 00-0219
$934 * 00-0919 |BlOL

5394 * 00-0919
221JO - Wwewdinb3 - 00-0519 0L
£82II8S 1 * 00-2S 19 1el0L



210 | abeg

00°s21 00'521
00's2l 00's21 §801M8S 1| - 00-2519 8L/L
[ A Zrize
Zr'iee 66'65 salddng - 00-5£29 :1¥7
£r192 00°09 s094 - 00-0919 8L/t
£°102 0021 saolneg || * 00-2519 8L/L
£¥'681 v6'€21 soddng - 00-5£29 6/L
6t'59 00z S801M8S 1| - 00-25 19 &/2
61°ES 6¥'€S e1emyos 3 ssempieH seindwo) - 00- 1518 6/
SgLEL'LL Se'2eL'1L
S LEL LI 00°025‘1 10j3a11q aannoax3-Aeles - 00-0905 61/12/L OV G1/L %eom so} |loihed 9274
mm.h_.N.o_. VAN agJueinsu| yyieaH - 00-0L LS suonnquiuos saueinsu| yjjesH 43 9e//
gr'ove'e 00°2k sea |lo1hed - 00-020S og) Buissasold 9g/2
8v'861'6 ve'sel VoI - 00-0£05 soxel 9g//
y2'ELO'E 88'8V6 J1eBeueyy soo-Are(es - 00-0505 Aiejeg siebeuep a2y 92/2
9E'790'8 00°025't l0joaiq eannoax3-Aleles - 00-0905 Aeles g3 6172
9E'¥ba'9 00'vE sead [j0Jhed - 00-0205 @9} Buissasold 61/L
9£'015'9 ¥2'e81 vOId - 00-0£05 saxel 61/L
Z1'see'e 88'8Y6 Jafieuey eoy0-Aeles - 00-0505 Arejeg siebeuep 200 61/L
v2'9/E'S 00°02S't lojoang eaynoax3-Alees - 00-0905 Aees g3 2z
v2'9S8'E 00'v€ saa4 ||oiheyd - 00-0205 o8y Buissesord ZI/L
¥2'228'e ¥2's8l VOId - 00-0£05 sexel ZI/L
00°2£9'E 88'8V6 1efeuey aayo-Aejes - 00-0505 Aiejeg siebevep 2a0 21/L
z1'es9'e 00'025°1 Jojoang eainoax3-Aeles - 00-0905 Aieeg Q3 s/
ZLsol't 00°ve sae4 |joiAed - 00-0205 @9} Buissasory /2
gLveL't $2's8l vOId - 00-0£05 sexel G//
8O'8Y6 ge'8v6 1aBeuepy eoyjo-Aejes - 00-050S Arejeg siofeuepy a0 G712
A - -]
aouejeg unowy junoaoy owsapy aeq

sieindwon joyden jejog.

siaindwos jonde)
jueq |EUCHEN uspwen [ejo |

jueg |RUOHEN UapwIBY)
liotied Jobueg |ej0 )

llosied 1obueg
siseg |enJooy
6L0Z Ainp

jleyaq iopuap Aq sasuadx3y

UONBIDOSSY SIBUOISSIWWOY) Ajunos) aulep



Zjo Z abed

oroIs'l  9rolgvL ioL

LVLLL LVLLL aMlssseuisng wnoads (g0
LVLLL FASNAN lawisju| g xed ‘auoyd - 00-£¥e9 6/L

OMLsSsauIsng wnnoadg

Siep- T “sanunon Jo uo|)BI00SSY [eUOHEN [e10 ]
S1°gp- sLeh- awodu| J8Yi0 - 00-00¥F nsoda@ OL/L

“galjunoy) Jo UONBIDOSSY |EUOHEN

16°02L L6'02L Sy3deuren jejol
16084 1602 suonnquIued SH3dsUeW - 00-0+05 6/2

sHIdeue

00'cet 00¢cev UuSliYAA B Jieq Jasquooep [elo}
00'cepy 00'c6t su| O'gQ ‘awl) ‘[elosawwWod - 00-021S ‘Su| sWHD 6/

uaniym @ e 19quIoseN

45°60E 4560 Buusies inoj4 sy s;esi [e1o),
45°60¢€ 45608 AyuoW - 00-6219 1872

Bupsies Noj4 AUYM S 861

€895 £8°9G soueinsy| feninpy Aueqi |ejoL
£8'95 £8°95 SUl OBQ "ewpd Edlswwo) - 00-021S 6/2

aousInsu| jeninpy Auaqry

8TEEL gcEel uaineT ‘usAey [E10L
BZEEL L1002 sanddns - 00-5€29 8L/L
feell 00’52 auoud 120 - 00-L¥29 8L
128 Lz8E Aluruow - 00-€£19 8L/L

uaIneT ‘uaney

Be'9LS 88'8/5 Aeud sepeys g0}
88'8.S 88'848 §eJualisjua) « 00-L¥09 6102 juop Be gi/z

Arid sapeyn

-
aouejeg wnowy unoaIdYy owapy a1eq siseg |eniaoy




Maine County Commissioners Association
Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison

July 2019 Accrual Basis

Income
4100-00 - Convention Income
4120-00 - Registration
4130-00 - Sponsorship
4140-00 - Vendor
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income
4400-00 - Other Income
4810-00 - Interest Earned
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroll Fees
5030-00 - FICA

5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions

5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager

5060-00 - Salary-Executive Direclor

Total 5000-00 - Payrolt Expenses
5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance

$120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&0 Ins
5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins

Total 5100-00 - Insurance
©6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6041-00 - Conferences
Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6150-00 - Equipment - Office

6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software

6152-00 - IT Services
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease
6154-00 - Printer & Supplies
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6160-00 - Fees
6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6173-00 - Monthly
Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense
6185-00 . Office Space Rental
6235-00 - Supplies
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Cell Phone
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet

Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet

Total Expense

July July

2019 2018 $ Change % Change
1,309.83 1,435.48 -125.65 -8.75%
500.00 1,250.00 -750.00 -60.0%
1,600.00 2,249.61 -649.61 -28.88%
3,400.83 4,935.09 -1,525.26 -30.91%
42.75 1,192.00 -1,149.25 -96.41%
4.87 10.22 -5.35 -52.35%
3,457.45 6,137.31 -2,679.86 -43.67%
3,457.45 6,137.31 -2,679.86 -43.67%
144.00 144.00 0.00 0.0%
740.96 733.04 7.92 1.08%
720.9 854.75 -133.84 -15.66%
3,795.52 3,688.52 107.00 2.9%
6,080.00 6,080.00 0.00 0.0%
11,481.39 11,500.31 -18.92 -0.17%
977.37 939.79 37.68 4.0%
548.83 57.50 491.33 854.49%
0.00 121,03 -121.03 -100.0%
1,526.20 1,118.32 407.88 36.47%
578.88 2,015.79 -1,436.91 -71.28%
578.88 2,015.79 -1,436.91 -71.28%
53.49 0.00 53.49 100.0%
148.00 401.00 -252.00 -62.84%
0.00 288.80 -288.80 -100.0%
0.00 37.49 -37.49 -100.0%
202.49 727.29 -524.80 -72.16%
60.00 0.00 60.00 100.0%
347.84 313.66 34.18 10.9%
347.84 313.66 34.18 10.9%
0.00 648.95 -648.95 -100.0%
0.00 1,497.14 -1,497.14 -100.0%
203.94 79.56 124.38 156.34%
75.00 75.00 0.00 0.0%
177.17 168.84 8.33 4.93%
25217 243.84 8.33 3.42%
14,652.91 18,144.86 -3,491.95 -19.25%

Page 1 of 1






M.C.C.A.

Thomas Coward, President

Charles Pray
Cumberland County

Executive Director

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

William Blodgett, Secratary-Treasurer
Lincoln County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Convention Planning Committee Meeting Minutes
MCCA Offices in Augusta
10:00 am Friday, July 19, 2019

Attendance:
Abby Shanor, Barbara Arseneau, Charles Pray, Nicole Hubbard, Owen Smith, and Lauren Haven

2020 Convention

The MCCA Board of Directors’ met on July 10th, the group unanimously accepted the
Sunday River event proposal for September 25th, 26th and 27th 2020. The proposal has
been signed by Executive Director Charles Pray and sent back to our contact Brian
Chamberlain at Sunday River. The $500 deposit will follow.

Educational Sessions

There were three developments since the last planning meeting.

On Friday morning at 11:00 Maine State Economist Amanda Rector will talk about,
“Maine’s Demographics and Workforce” which will be the perfect precursor to the
futurist keynote speaker in the afterncon.

Amanda O’Leary from the Maine Department of Lahor agreed to teach a session she has
titled, “Marijuana Use and the Workplace” on Saturday morning,.

The retirement option forum panel has been completed with the addition of Maine
Association of Retirees Executive Director Barbara Van Burgel.




The NACo speaker will be John Losh, the Membership Outreach Manager. He has sent an
assortment of potential topics for his lunch session. Lauren will find out from the
Executive Committee and NACo representative Comm. Baldacci which session they
would like to request.

1. Entertainment

Friday night: Owen is following up on someone to play bagpipes at the opening
ceremonies.

Saturday night: Hannah Dickinson has offered to facilitate a game, and Lynn is willing to
run one game and Barbara Arseneau can host the other game. We're still looking into
which games would be fun and easy to manage with a large group. “What do you
meme?” came up as an option,

2. Activities

Owen Smith researched the boating trip and found due to the logistics this activity
won't work for us this year. The CPC voted to keep the golf outing free regardless of
whether we find a sponsor since we won't be paying for the boat ride.

3. Vendors

Registration forms for exhibits and sponsorships are being received and processed. We
need to find out how many vendors can fit in the pavilion. We could overflow into the
hall if necessary and give those vendors something extra to be placed in that location.
There’s still plenty of time to suggest an invitation be sent to a potential vendor by
emailing Lauren or submitting a name and contact information on the CPC webpage. We
have a dozen vendors/sponsors at this time. Now that attendee registration is open, we
can concentrate on getting more vendors registered. The group brought up a few
companies to pursue including a masseuse who might have a table and give massages to
attendees.

4. Event Schedule

Lauren will continue to revise the draft of the schedule as we determine locations for
sessions and meetings. She will update the document as decisions are made and post
the most current draft on the CPC webpage. Lauren has emailed contacts for the
associations to find out which ones will be meeting at the convention this year.
MACCAM wants to meet at 11:00 am on Friday. We also know Probate, Deeds,
Treasurers and MSA will be meeting.

5. Other Updates

Gerry Hill will be our contact at Point Lockout going forward as Catherine Smith has
accepted a position at another venue.



6. Next Steps
Lauren will order any necessary program and/or badge supplies. She will also send an
email requesting interested folks submit a program cover design which the Committee

will vote to determine the winner. This worked well last year.

Waldo County Commissioners will be approached about the centerpieces. If it’s fine
with them, we will use whatever Point Lookout has available.

CPC members will continue to find contents for the attendee bags.

7. Future Planning Meetings
Point Lookout is willing to have the CPC to visit again on August 16 which turned out
to be the date when the most committee members could participate. We plan to meet at

Hedges Hall at 11:00 am.

The last CPC meeting before the convention will occur on September 13t at 10:00 am at
the MCCA offices where we will tie up any loose ends.






